
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS ANNOUNCE SAN

FRANCISCO TO CLEAR PUNITIVE TRAFFIC COURT PENALTIES THAT DISPROPORTIONATELY AFFECT LOW-
INCOME RESIDENTS

Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:56:37 AM
Attachments: 4.16.19 Driver"s Licenses.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS
ANNOUNCE SAN FRANCISCO TO CLEAR PUNITIVE TRAFFIC COURT PENALTIES THAT
DISPROPORTIONATELY AFFECT LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 16, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND TREASURER

JOSÉ CISNEROS ANNOUNCE SAN FRANCISCO TO CLEAR
PUNITIVE TRAFFIC COURT PENALTIES THAT

DISPROPORTIONATELY AFFECT LOW-INCOME
RESIDENTS

Collaboration between the City and Superior Court makes San Francisco first in nation to lift
tens of thousands of driver’s license holds for people who missed traffic court appearances

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Treasurer José Cisneros today announced
that the City has collaborated with the San Francisco Superior Court to clear up to 88,000
outstanding holds placed on people’s driver’s licenses as a result of missing their traffic court
date. 
 
A working group of community, City, and court leaders studied the issue as part of their work
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Tuesday, April 16, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED AND TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS 


ANNOUNCE SAN FRANCISCO TO CLEAR PUNITIVE 


TRAFFIC COURT PENALTIES THAT 


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


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Treasurer José Cisneros today announced 


that the City has collaborated with the San Francisco Superior Court to clear up to 88,000 


outstanding holds placed on people’s driver’s licenses as a result of missing their traffic court 


date.   


 


A working group of community, City, and court leaders studied the issue as part of their work on 


the City’s Fines and Fees Task Force. The group determined that the primary reason people miss 


traffic court dates is because they cannot afford to pay their traffic tickets, which average several 


hundred dollars in California and are among the most expensive in the nation. In San Francisco, 


a report found that residents from Bayview-Hunters Point had their licenses suspended at a rate 


of more than three times the state average. The working group concluded that the practice is 


overly harsh and punitive, and research shows that taking away someone’s driver’s license 


makes it difficult for them to get or keep a job.  


 


San Francisco is the first locality in the nation to lift all outstanding driver’s license holds for 


individuals who miss traffic court dates. The San Francisco Superior Court ended the practice 


two years ago, but lacked the resources and capacity to lift the tens of thousands of driver’s 


license holds that had already been filed with the California Department of Motor Vehicles 


(DMV). The City partnered with the courts to bring resources and capacity to the effort and 


remove this barrier to employment for thousands of local residents. 


 


“For many people, losing their driver’s license means not being able to pick up their kids, go to 


work, pay off their bills, and get back on their feet,” said Breed. “It is an unnecessarily punitive 


measure that is ultimately counterproductive for both the City and the individual. We will 


continue to lead on this issue because it is a matter of equity in how we treat all San Franciscans, 


and ensuring that we are not harming our low-income residents over small violations.”  


 


“We collaborated with the courts to take this action because we believe that suspending people’s 


driver’s licenses for missing their traffic court date places an undue burden on low-income 
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residents, creates barriers to employment, and can keep people in a cycle of poverty and debt that 


is hard to escape,” said San Francisco Treasurer José Cisneros, whose office houses The 


Financial Justice Project, which staffed the Fines and Fees Task Force. “Of course we need to 


have consequences and penalties when people break the law or don’t follow the rules. In the 


work we’ve done locally on fine and fee reform and with the Financial Justice Project, we’ve 


come to realize that we can hold people accountable without putting them in financial distress.” 


 


San Francisco’s action builds on efforts by local leaders in 2015, when San Francisco Superior 


Court became the first court in the California to stop the suspension of driver’s licenses for 


Failure to Pay (FTP) traffic fines. Other counties followed suit, and Governor Jerry Brown ended 


the use of this onerous penalty in 2017. Legislation to stop the suspension of driver’s licenses for 


the inability to pay traffic fines is now pending in several states, according to the Fines and Fees 


Justice Center. 


 


“San Francisco is once again at the forefront of meaningful criminal and economic justice 


reform. Suspending a driver’s license is a draconian sanction that should only be imposed 


because of dangerous driving,” said Lisa Foster, Co-Director of The Fines and Fees Justice 


Center in Washington, D.C. “Missing a court date has nothing to do with dangerous driving and 


everything to do with poverty. Often people don’t come to court because they know they can’t 


afford to pay the exorbitant fines and fees the California Legislature has imposed. Taking a 


license only makes it harder for people get to court, harder to get to work, and harder to take care 


of themselves and their families. We applaud San Francisco for ending this harmful practice.” 


 


“Losing a driver's license can be catastrophic for families, as 78% of Californians drive to work. 


License suspensions become incarceration for people who drive their kids to school or parents to 


the doctor,” said Elisa Della Piana, Legal Director for Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights of 


the Bay Area. “These consequences are too high for simply missing a court date, especially when 


many courts still require payment of late fees before allowing people into traffic court. We urge 


other jurisdictions to follow San Francisco's lead in this important reform.” 


 


While San Francisco has restored access to thousands of driver’s licenses, hundreds of thousands 


of people across California still have their license suspended for failing to appear in court to pay 


their traffic tickets. Courts across California submit approximately 41,000 requests per month to 


the DMV to put a hold on driver’s licenses as a result of missing traffic court date.   


 


“San Francisco’s decision to stop suspending driver's licenses for failures to appear and to lift 


thousands of license suspensions is good for the city and its residents, and puts San Francisco on 


the right side of the law,” said Rebekah Evenson, Director of Litigation and Advocacy for Bay 


Area Legal Aid. “Suspension of a driver's license is a severe penalty and should be reserved for 


severe offenses. For our low-income clients, loss of a license often means loss of a job, and with 


it the means to economic stability.” 


 


The San Francisco Superior Court recently adopted ability to pay guidelines for traffic court that 


provide discounts on citations to people with lower incomes. More information about these 


discounts for low-income residents is available on their website. The Financial Justice Project 



https://sftreasurer.org/financialjustice

https://sftreasurer.org/financialjustice

https://sfsuperiorcourt.org/divisions/traffic/cant-afford-pay

https://www.sfsuperiorcourt.org/divisions/traffic/cant-afford-pay/
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and many community groups collaborated with the San Francisco Superior Court to develop 


these ability to pay guidelines.  


 


 


To find out if your driver’s license suspension has been lifted:  


 


 If your driver’s license was suspended for failing to appear in the San Francisco Traffic 


Court, you may be able to get your license back. 


 


 Call the DMV Mandatory Actions Unit at 916-657-6525 to find out if you have any other 


holds on your record. 


 


 You will need your name, date of birth, and driver’s license number. 


 


 


 


 


### 


 







on the City’s Fines and Fees Task Force. The group determined that the primary reason people
miss traffic court dates is because they cannot afford to pay their traffic tickets, which average
several hundred dollars in California and are among the most expensive in the nation. In San
Francisco, a report found that residents from Bayview-Hunters Point had their licenses
suspended at a rate of more than three times the state average. The working group concluded
that the practice is overly harsh and punitive, and research shows that taking away someone’s
driver’s license makes it difficult for them to get or keep a job.
 
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
 
“For many people, losing their driver’s license means not being able to pick up their kids, go
to work, pay off their bills, and get back on their feet,” said Breed. “It is an unnecessarily
punitive measure that is ultimately counterproductive for both the City and the individual. We
will continue to lead on this issue because it is a matter of equity in how we treat all San
Franciscans, and ensuring that we are not harming our low-income residents over small
violations.”
 
“We collaborated with the courts to take this action because we believe that suspending
people’s driver’s licenses for missing their traffic court date places an undue burden on low-
income residents, creates barriers to employment, and can keep people in a cycle of poverty
and debt that is hard to escape,” said San Francisco Treasurer José Cisneros, whose office
houses The Financial Justice Project, which staffed the Fines and Fees Task Force. “Of course
we need to have consequences and penalties when people break the law or don’t follow the
rules. In the work we’ve done locally on fine and fee reform and with the Financial Justice
Project, we’ve come to realize that we can hold people accountable without putting them in
financial distress.”
 
San Francisco’s action builds on efforts by local leaders in 2015, when San Francisco Superior
Court became the first court in the California to stop the suspension of driver’s licenses for
Failure to Pay (FTP) traffic fines. Other counties followed suit, and Governor Jerry Brown
ended the use of this onerous penalty in 2017. Legislation to stop the suspension of driver’s
licenses for the inability to pay traffic fines is now pending in several states, according to the
Fines and Fees Justice Center.
 
“San Francisco is once again at the forefront of meaningful criminal and economic justice
reform. Suspending a driver’s license is a draconian sanction that should only be imposed
because of dangerous driving,” said Lisa Foster, Co-Director of The Fines and Fees Justice
Center in Washington, D.C. “Missing a court date has nothing to do with dangerous driving
and everything to do with poverty. Often people don’t come to court because they know they
can’t afford to pay the exorbitant fines and fees the California Legislature has imposed.
Taking a license only makes it harder for people get to court, harder to get to work, and harder
to take care of themselves and their families. We applaud San Francisco for ending this
harmful practice.”
 
“Losing a driver's license can be catastrophic for families, as 78% of Californians drive to

https://sftreasurer.org/financialjustice


work. License suspensions become incarceration for people who drive their kids to school or
parents to the doctor,” said Elisa Della Piana, Legal Director for Lawyers’ Committee for
Civil Rights of the Bay Area. “These consequences are too high for simply missing a court
date, especially when many courts still require payment of late fees before allowing people
into traffic court. We urge other jurisdictions to follow San Francisco's lead in this important
reform.”
 
While San Francisco has restored access to thousands of driver’s licenses, hundreds of
thousands of people across California still have their license suspended for failing to appear in
court to pay their traffic tickets. Courts across California submit approximately 41,000
requests per month to the DMV to put a hold on driver’s licenses as a result of missing traffic
court date. 
 
“San Francisco’s decision to stop suspending driver's licenses for failures to appear and to lift
thousands of license suspensions is good for the city and its residents, and puts San Francisco
on the right side of the law,” said Rebekah Evenson, Director of Litigation and Advocacy for
Bay Area Legal Aid. “Suspension of a driver's license is a severe penalty and should be
reserved for severe offenses. For our low-income clients, loss of a license often means loss of
a job, and with it the means to economic stability.”
 
The San Francisco Superior Court recently adopted ability to pay guidelines for traffic court
that provide discounts on citations to people with lower incomes. More information about
these discounts for low-income residents is available on their website. The Financial Justice
Project and many community groups collaborated with the San Francisco Superior Court to
develop these ability to pay guidelines.
 
 
To find out if your driver’s license suspension has been lifted:
 

If your driver’s license was suspended for failing to appear in the San Francisco Traffic

Court, you may be able to get your license back.

 
Call the DMV Mandatory Actions Unit at 916-657-6525 to find out if you have any
other holds on your record.

 
You will need your name, date of birth, and driver’s license number.

 
 

 
 

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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR MATT HANEY ANNOUNCE UPDATE

FOR SEA WALL LOT 330 SAFE NAVIGATION CENTER
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:27:22 AM
Attachments: 4.15.19 Navigation Center Proposal.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 7:35 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR MATT HANEY
ANNOUNCE UPDATE FOR SEA WALL LOT 330 SAFE NAVIGATION CENTER
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, April 15, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR MATT HANEY

ANNOUNCE UPDATE FOR SEA WALL LOT 330 SAFE
NAVIGATION CENTER

After soliciting feedback from stakeholders, Mayor Breed and Supervisor Haney announce the
SAFE Navigation Center will ramp up to 200 clients within six months of opening,

surrounding area will have increased presence of police beat officers
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Matt Haney today announced
an update on the proposed SAFE Navigation Center at Seawall Lot 330 on the Embarcadero,
which will serve 200 clients as part of Mayor Breed’s plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by
the end of 2020.
 
Mayor Breed and Supervisor Haney crafted the updated proposal following weeks of
community outreach and conversations with stakeholders. It includes starting the number of
clients that the Navigation Center will serve when it opens at 130 individuals, which mirrors
other existing Navigation Centers. After opening, the SAFE Navigation Center will have
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


SAFE Navigation Center will ramp up to 200 clients within six months of opening, surrounding 


area will have increased presence of police beat officers 
 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Matt Haney today announced 


an update on the proposed SAFE Navigation Center at Seawall Lot 330 on the Embarcadero, 


which will serve 200 clients as part of Mayor Breed’s plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by the 


end of 2020. 


 


Mayor Breed and Supervisor Haney crafted the updated proposal following weeks of community 


outreach and conversations with stakeholders. It includes starting the number of clients that the 


Navigation Center will serve when it opens at 130 individuals, which mirrors other existing 


Navigation Centers. After opening, the SAFE Navigation Center will have ramp-up to add an 


additional 70 beds over a six-month period to reach 200 beds. Additionally, the area surrounding 


the Navigation Center will receive an increased presence of beat officers. The lease for the SAFE 


Navigation Center will be for an initial two years, after which the Port Commission will have the 


option to extend the lease for an additional two-years. 


 


“We are focused on addressing our homelessness crisis and helping our unhoused residents get 


the care and shelter they need while also doing our best to address some of the concerns that we 


have heard from neighbors,” said Mayor Breed. “Over the last month, we had heard ideas and 


feedback from residents and people who live in the area, whether they support the idea or oppose 


it, and we have incorporated some of those ideas so we can move forward with this SAFE 


Navigation Center on the Seawall Lot. We know that these Centers have been successful in other 


neighborhoods and in helping people to exit homelessness, and I believe this Center will help us 


continue to address the challenges of people living on our streets.”    


 


Since Mayor Breed announced the proposed SAFE Navigation Center on March 4th, the City has 


held more than a dozen meetings with community groups and residents to detail the need for the 


SAFE Navigation Center and how the center would work, as well as solicit feedback. The 


proposal unveiled today incorporates elements of that feedback, including the six-month ramp-up 


period and the expanded beat officer presence, which will be in effect seven days a week. 


Additionally, the proposed lease for the SAFE Navigation Center will be for two years, after 


which the Port Commission will have the option to extend the lease for an additional two-years.  
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“Navigation Centers work because when done right and run well, they result in positive 


outcomes for both the people they serve, and for the neighborhoods where they are located,” said 


Supervisor Matt Haney. “The Mayor’s Office and Department of Homelessness have committed 


to me and to the community that this Center will be well-run and safe, and be a true “navigation” 


center, which effectively transitions people from homelessness into services and housing. These 


changes reflect that commitment, and they come as a result of dozens of community meetings 


and collaboration with neighborhood leaders and service providers.” 


 


“The Embarcadero SAFE Navigation Center will be a key tool to bring more of those suffering 


on our streets indoors, and to ultimately help them end their homelessness,” said Jeff Kositsky, 


Director of the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “We appreciate the 


leadership of Mayor Breed and Supervisor Haney to come together with community and people 


experiencing homelessness to learn, understand concerns, and take steps to address them.” 


 


The Port Commission is scheduled to vote on the proposal at their April 23rd meeting. 


 


### 
 


  







ramp-up to add an additional 70 beds over a six-month period to reach 200 beds. Additionally,
the area surrounding the Navigation Center will receive an increased presence of beat officers.
The lease for the SAFE Navigation Center will be for an initial two years, after which the Port
Commission will have the option to extend the lease for an additional two-years.
 
“We are focused on addressing our homelessness crisis and helping our unhoused residents get
the care and shelter they need while also doing our best to address some of the concerns that
we have heard from neighbors,” said Mayor Breed. “Over the last month, we had heard ideas
and feedback from residents and people who live in the area, whether they support the idea or
oppose it, and we have incorporated some of those ideas so we can move forward with this
SAFE Navigation Center on the Seawall Lot. We know that these Centers have been
successful in other neighborhoods and in helping people to exit homelessness, and I believe
this Center will help us continue to address the challenges of people living on our streets.”  
 
Since Mayor Breed announced the proposed SAFE Navigation Center on March 4th, the City
has held more than a dozen meetings with community groups and residents to detail the need
for the SAFE Navigation Center and how the center would work, as well as solicit feedback.
The proposal unveiled today incorporates elements of that feedback, including the six-month
ramp-up period and the expanded beat officer presence, which will be in effect seven days a
week. Additionally, the proposed lease for the SAFE Navigation Center will be for two years,
after which the Port Commission will have the option to extend the lease for an additional
two-years.
 
“Navigation Centers work because when done right and run well, they result in positive
outcomes for both the people they serve, and for the neighborhoods where they are located,”
said Supervisor Matt Haney. “The Mayor’s Office and Department of Homelessness have
committed to me and to the community that this Center will be well-run and safe, and be a true
“navigation” center, which effectively transitions people from homelessness into services and
housing. These changes reflect that commitment, and they come as a result of dozens of
community meetings and collaboration with neighborhood leaders and service providers.”
 
“The Embarcadero SAFE Navigation Center will be a key tool to bring more of those
suffering on our streets indoors, and to ultimately help them end their homelessness,” said Jeff
Kositsky, Director of the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “We
appreciate the leadership of Mayor Breed and Supervisor Haney to come together with
community and people experiencing homelessness to learn, understand concerns, and take
steps to address them.”
 
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
Subject: FW: Gender Analysis of Commission and Boards: Please Complete Survey by March 29 Deadline
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:24:49 AM
Attachments: Memo to Commission Secretaries 2019.pdf

DOSW Data Collection Sheet 2019.pdf

Commissioners,
Some of you have already completed this survey and may ignore this reminder. The Dept of the Status of
Women is requesting your assistance in completing this survey.
 
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
 

From: McCaffrey, Diana (WOM) 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:02 AM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Gender Analysis of Commission and Boards: Please Complete Survey by March 29
Deadline
 
Hi Jonas,
 
Below is the forward of the initial survey request. Thank you.
 
Best,
Diana
 
Diana McCaffrey
Public Policy Fellow
San Francisco Department on the Status of Women
25 Van Ness Ave, Ste 240 | San Francisco, CA 94102 
Direct: 415.252.3205 | Diana.McCaffrey@sfgov.org | www.sfgov.org/dosw     
Preferred pronouns: She, Her.
 

From: McCaffrey, Diana (WOM) 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 10:53 AM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: Newman, Elizabeth (WOM) <elizabeth.newman@sfgov.org>
Subject: Gender Analysis of Commission and Boards: Please Complete Survey by March 29 Deadline
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25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 240 | San Francisco, CA 94102 | sfgov.org/dosw | dosw@sfgov.org | 415.252.2570 


Date: February 27, 2019     


To: Boards and Commissions Contact 


From: Emily Murase, PhD, Director 


CC: Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Director of Appointments, Office of Mayor London N. Breed 


Subject: 2019 Gender Analysis of San Francisco Commissions and Boards   


In 1998, San Francisco passed a local ordinance reflecting the principles of the United Nations 


Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW). This ordinance 


requires city government to take proactive steps to ensure gender equality and specifies “gender 


analysis” as a preventive tool to use against discrimination. In 2008, voters overwhelmingly approved a 


city charter amendment (section 4.101) that made it a city policy for: 


• The membership of commissions and boards to reflect the diversity of San Francisco’s 


population, 


• Appointing officials be urged to support the nomination, appointment, and confirmation of 


these candidates, and  


• The Department on the Status of Women be required to conduct and publish a gender analysis 


of Commissions and Boards every 2 years.  


Therefore, we are asking every Commission/Board contact to assist us in compiling disaggregated data 


for each respective policy body. The Department seeks the following data: 


1. Number of total seats and vacant seats. 


2. Number of Mayoral appointees, Board appointees, and others (elected or appointed by others). 


3. Budget for the fiscal year of 2018-2019. 


4. Number of Members by gender and race/ethnicity.  


5. Number of Members by sexual orientation and gender.  


6. Number of Members with disabilities by gender. 


7. Number of Members who are Veterans by gender. 


Please submit the above information by Friday, March 29, 2019. For your convenience, we have two 


options for capturing the requested information: 


• There is an attached paper survey that can be printed and filled out by members, which you can 


use to compile the data for your policy body and complete the digital survey on behalf of all 


members. 


• You can use the digital survey to respond to questions 1-11 and send the link to the digital 


survey to members to identify themselves. Please note that we will be following up with you to 


ensure all members complete the survey by the requested date. 


Here is the digital survey link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis. We greatly 


appreciate your cooperation and assistance. Please contact Public Policy Fellow Diana McCaffrey for 


more information or with any questions at Diana.McCaffrey@sfgov.org or (415)252-3205. We look 


forward to hearing from you soon.  


 



http://www.sfgov.org/dosw

mailto:dosw@sfgov.org

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis

mailto:Diana.McCaffrey@sfgo






 


If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Public Policy Fellow Diana McCaffrey at 


Diana.McCaffrey@sfgov.org or (415)252-3205. We appreciate your help! 


Data Collection for the 2019 Gender Analysis of San Francisco Boards and Commissions 


A 2008 City Charter Amendment passed by the voters of San Francisco requires that appointments to City 


policy bodies reflect the diversity of the population and that the Department on the Status of Women analyze 


and report the diversity of appointments of City boards and commissions every two years. In order for the 


Department to effectively comply with the City Charter, we ask for your help to assist us in collecting accurate 


and complete data.  


 


Please check the box that best corresponds with how you identify for the following demographic categories: 


 


 


Gender Identity Check one 


Female  


Trans Female  


Genderqueer/Non-binary  


Male  


Trans Male  


Other (please specify) 
 
  


 


  


Sexual Orientation Check one 


Bisexual   


Gay/Lesbian/Same-Gender 
Loving 


  


Questioning/Unsure   


Straight/Heterosexual   


Other 


 


 
 
 


 
 


Race and Ethnicity Check all 


Asian   


Black/African American  


Latinx/Hispanic   


Middle Eastern/North African   


Multiracial  


Native American/Alaska Native   


Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific 
Islander 


 


White/Caucasian   


Other (please specify) 
 
 


  


Disability Status Y/N 


Do you have one or more 
disabilities? 


 


Veteran Status 
Y/N 


Have you ever served in the 
military (of any country)?  



mailto:Diana.McCaffrey@sfgov.org





Dear Jonas,
 
We have you on file as the staff contact for both the Historic Preservation Commission and the
Planning Commission. If this is incorrect, please let me know. The Department on the Status of
Women is required to conduct and publish a gender analysis of Commissions and Boards every 2
years per a 2008 city charter amendment (section 4.101). As such, we are asking every policy body
contact to assist us in compiling disaggregated data for each respective policy body by Friday, March
29, 2019. More details can be found in the attached memo.

For your convenience, we have two options for capturing the requested information:
There is an attached paper survey that can be printed and filled out by members, which you
can use to compile the data for your policy body and complete the digital survey on behalf of
all members.
You can use the digital survey to respond to questions 1-11 and send the link to the
digital survey to members to identify themselves. Please note that we will be following
up with you to ensure all members complete the survey by the requested date.

Here is the digital survey link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis. We
greatly appreciate your cooperation and assistance. Please contact me for more information or
with any questions at Diana.McCaffrey@sfgov.org or (415)252-3205. We look forward to
hearing from you soon.

 
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
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen

Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Rahaim, John (CPC); Joslin, Jeff (CPC); CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC -

Preservation)
Subject: HPC Calendars for April 17, 2019
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:02:33 AM
Attachments: 20190417_hpc.docx

20190417_hpc.pdf
HPC Advance - 20190417.xlsx
HPC Hearing Results 2019.docx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for April 17, 2019.
 
Should be short.
 
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
 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org
mailto:john.rahaim@sfgov.org
mailto:jeff.joslin@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.TAC-Perservation-Team@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.TAC-Perservation-Team@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
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Agenda



Commission Chambers, Room 400

City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689





Wednesday, April 17, 2019

12:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Aaron Hyland, President

Diane Matsuda, Vice President

Kate Black, Ellen Johnck, Richard S.E. Johns, 

Jonathan Pearlman, Andrew Wolfram



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin









Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: http://www.sfgovtv.org









Disability accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.





Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

SF Planning is committed to protecting the privacy rights of individuals and security measures are in place to protect personally identifiable information (PII), i.e. social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, bank accounts. Members of the public are not required to provide PII to the Commission or Department, as all written submittals and oral communications become part of the public record, which can be made available to the public for review and/or viewable on Department websites. Members of the public submitting materials containing PII are responsible for redacting said sensitive information prior to submittal of documents to Planning.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:

Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE:

規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG:

Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 







ROLL CALL:		

		President:	Aaron Hyland 

	Vice-President:	Diane Matsuda 

		Commissioners:                	Kate Black, Ellen Johnck, Richard S.E. Johns, Jonathan Pearlman, Andrew Wolfram



A.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes.



The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, the commission is limited to: 



(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or 

(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))



B.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



1.	Director’s Announcements	

	

2.	Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



3.	President’s Report and Announcements

	

4.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for ARC March 6, 2019  

· Draft Minutes for HPC April 3, 2019



Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the Commission.  Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the minutes because they did not attend the meeting.



5.	Commission Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



D.	REGULAR CALENDAR  



[bookmark: _Hlk5788089]6.	2017-004557ENV	(J. GREVING: (415) 575-9169)

550 O’FARRELL STREET – Located on the north side of O’Farrell Street on a 85.875’ by 137.5’ lot between Leavenworth and Jones Street, Assessor’s Block 0318, Lot 009 (District 4). Review and Comment before the Historic Preservation Commission on the proposed preservation alternatives in advance of publication of the Draft Environmental Impact Report for the proposed project. The project proposes to: demolish the existing two-story parking garage for the construction of a 13-story mixed-use building. The project would provide a total of 113 dwelling units, 1,500 square feet of retail space, and 23 off-street vehicle and 108 bicycle parking spaces. The building at 550 O’Farrell Street is a historic resource for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project site is located within a RC-4 (Residential – Commercial, High Density) Zoning District and 80-T-130-T Height and Bulk Limit.

Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment



[bookmark: _Hlk5793965]7.	2019-000895ENV	(M. TAYLOR: (415) 575-9197)

[bookmark: _GoBack]1610 GEARY BLVD – Peace Pagoda and Peace Plaza, located between Post Street and Geary Boulevard, Assessor’s Block 0700, Lots 022, 023, in the Japantown area of the Western Addition neighborhood. Informational Presentation before the Historic Preservation Commission on the proposed rehabilitation of the Peace Plaza in advance of publication of the Categorical Exemption for the proposed project. Originally constructed in 1968, subsequent alterations have resulted in diminished the integrity of the property; however, the site still retains general character defining features. The project proposes: waterproofing, new planting, shade structures, paving, and seating while retaining historic features identified in the Landmark Designation (draft) report. The property at 1610 Geary Boulevard is on the Landmark Designation Work Program and is a historic resource for the purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The subject property is within the Japantown NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 50-X Height and Bulk District. 

Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational



ADJOURNMENT




Historic Preservation Officer

Timothy Frye

tim.frye@sfgov.org

(415) 575-6822



Hearing Procedures

The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



Hearing Materials

Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

· Planning Department Case Executive Summary

· Planning Department Case Report

· Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions

· Public Correspondence



Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.  



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official record.  



Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.



Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. 



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Certificate of Appropriateness

		COA (A)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		CEQA Determination - EIR

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Permit to Alter/Demolish

		PTA (H)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**







**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City 
and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations 
are open to the people's review.  
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-
7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco 
Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
Privacy Policy 
SF Planning is committed to protecting the privacy rights of individuals and security measures are in place to protect personally identifiable 
information (PII), i.e. social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, bank accounts. Members of the public are not required to provide PII to the 
Commission or Department, as all written submittals and oral communications become part of the public record, which can be made available to the 
public for review and/or viewable on Department websites. Members of the public submitting materials containing PII are responsible for redacting 
said sensitive information prior to submittal of documents to Planning. 
 
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through 
Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, 
Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or 
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance 
of the hearing to help ensure availability.  
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: 
Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para 
asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 
規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提


出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: 
Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), 
mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  


RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым 
устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов 
до начала слушания.  
 



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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ROLL CALL:   
  President: Aaron Hyland  


 Vice-President: Diane Matsuda  
  Commissioners:                 Kate Black, Ellen Johnck, Richard S.E. Johns, Jonathan 


Pearlman, Andrew Wolfram 
 
A. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect 
to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is 
reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three 
minutes. 
 
The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the 
posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, 
the commission is limited to:  
 
(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or 
(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or  
(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)) 


 
B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
1. Director’s Announcements  
  
2. Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements 


 
C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


3. President’s Report and Announcements 
  
4. Consideration of Adoption: 


• Draft Minutes for ARC March 6, 2019   
• Draft Minutes for HPC April 3, 2019 


 
Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to vote 
yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the Commission.  
Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the minutes because they 
did not attend the meeting. 
 


5. Commission Comments & Questions 
• Disclosures. 
• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 


make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/20190306_arc_min.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/20190403_hpc_min.pdf
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• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Historic Preservation Commission. 


 
D. REGULAR CALENDAR   
 


6. 2017-004557ENV (J. GREVING: (415) 575-9169) 
550 O’FARRELL STREET – Located on the north side of O’Farrell Street on a 85.875’ by 137.5’ 
lot between Leavenworth and Jones Street, Assessor’s Block 0318, Lot 009 (District 4). 
Review and Comment before the Historic Preservation Commission on the proposed 
preservation alternatives in advance of publication of the Draft Environmental Impact 
Report for the proposed project. The project proposes to: demolish the existing two-story 
parking garage for the construction of a 13-story mixed-use building. The project would 
provide a total of 113 dwelling units, 1,500 square feet of retail space, and 23 off-street 
vehicle and 108 bicycle parking spaces. The building at 550 O’Farrell Street is a historic 
resource for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project site is 
located within a RC-4 (Residential – Commercial, High Density) Zoning District and 80-T-
130-T Height and Bulk Limit. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment 


 
7. 2019-000895ENV (M. TAYLOR: (415) 575-9197) 


1610 GEARY BLVD – Peace Pagoda and Peace Plaza, located between Post Street and Geary 
Boulevard, Assessor’s Block 0700, Lots 022, 023, in the Japantown area of the Western 
Addition neighborhood. Informational Presentation before the Historic Preservation 
Commission on the proposed rehabilitation of the Peace Plaza in advance of publication of 
the Categorical Exemption for the proposed project. Originally constructed in 1968, 
subsequent alterations have resulted in diminished the integrity of the property; however, 
the site still retains general character defining features. The project proposes: 
waterproofing, new planting, shade structures, paving, and seating while retaining historic 
features identified in the Landmark Designation (draft) report. The property at 1610 Geary 
Boulevard is on the Landmark Designation Work Program and is a historic resource for the 
purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The subject property is within 
the Japantown NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 50-X Height 
and Bulk District.  
Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational 
 


ADJOURNMENT 
 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2017-004557ENV%20550%20OFarrell%20packet.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2019-000895ENV%20Peace%20Plaza%20HPC%20Package%204.17.19.pdf
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Historic Preservation Officer 
Timothy Frye 
tim.frye@sfgov.org 
(415) 575-6822 
 
Hearing Procedures 
The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing 
schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound 
indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, 
shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. Presentation by Staff; 
2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, 


engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the 


hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions; 
7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by 


the Chair; 
8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue 


to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present 
constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
Hearing Materials 
Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents: 


• Planning Department Case Executive Summary 
• Planning Department Case Report 
• Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions 
• Public Correspondence 


 
Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record 
only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed 
directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.   
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation 
Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the 
business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the 
official record.   
 



mailto:tim.frye@sfgov.org

http://www.sfplanning.org/

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must 
be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies. 
 
Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for 
distribution.  
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation 
Commission hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Certificate of Appropriateness COA (A) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
CEQA Determination - EIR ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Permit to Alter/Demolish PTA (H) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 


 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office 
Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 
For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a 
Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else 
raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation 
Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
 
 



mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org



		San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

		Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report l...

		B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS

		Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringin...




Advance

				To:		Historic Preservation Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				April 17, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2017-004557ENV		550 O’Farrell Street										Greving

						Review and comment on the Preservation Alternatives

		2019-000895ENV		1610 GEARY BLVD										Taylor

						JAPANTOWN PEACE PLAZA 

				May 1, 2019 - ARC						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2018-013697COA		3500 Jackson Street										Ferguson

						Remodel garage and add roof deck, addition at west façade, new rear yard stair, third story infill, window 

				May 1, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Castro Cultural District Ordinance										Caltagirone

						Planning Code Amendment

		2016-014964CWP		Civic Center Commons Initiative										Flynn

						temporary interactive art installation 

				Citywide Cultural Survey 										LaValley

						Informational

		2015-007181OTH		Landmark Designation Work Program 										Taylor

						Quarterly Report 

				May 15, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2019-001666SRV		Ocean Avenue Historic Resources Survey										Smith

						Adoption

				May 20, 2019 - Joint w/Civic Center Design Committee						 

		Case No.		Monday, 2:30-5:30 - War Memorial Bldg.				Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Civic Center Public Realm Plan										Perry

						Informational

				June 5, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				June 19, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		TBD		LGBTQ+ Cultural Heritage Strategy 										Caltagirone

						Endorsement
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Action Items

		HPC Action Items								 

		Date		Item						CONT.		NOTES		HEARING DATE

		3/7/12		Priorities on Landmark Designation Work Program										TBD

						Pending completion of Preserve America Grant Tasks

		3/21/12		Discussion of incentives and preservation tools for historic cultural uses/resources										TBD

						Follow-up based on 12/5/12 Hearing

		6/20/12		HPC Review and Comment of CEQA Ducuments										TBD

						Pending request with Environmental Planning

		12/19/12		Condition of Mothers Building										TBD

						With RecPark and Arts Commission Representatives

		2/6/13		Update on monastery materials to return back to Santa Maria de 'Ovila Monastery in Spain										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status update on Settlement Agreement re: mitigation monitoring and enforcement										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger & Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger

		3/6/13		Update on Preservation Website										5/15/13

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		5/15/13		2nd Update on Preservation Website										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		2/5/14		Discuss HPC promotion and involvement in 20% Federal Rehabilitation Tax Credit Program										TBD

						Request by Vice President Wolfram, with representatives from OHP

		2/19/14		Update on Draft Preservation Element										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda, President Hasz 

		2/19/14		Discuss local application of Secretary of the Interior's Standards										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Pearlman

		2/19/14		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda
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To:	Staff

From:	Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:	Historic Preservation Commission Hearing Results

	

NEXT RESOLUTION No:  1046

NEXT MOTION No:  0375

NEXT COMMENT LETTER:  0089

M = Motion; R = Resolution; L = HPC Comment Letter

April 3, 2019 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-014964CWP

		Civic Center Commons Exploratorium Temporary Art Project At SFPL

		Flynn

		Reviewed and Commented

		







April 3, 2019 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC March 20, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0373

		2018-014839COA

		1 Bush Street

		Vimr

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-1041

		2018 -016401CRV

		Accessory Dwelling Unit Architectural Review Standards

		Flores

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-1042

		2018-017223DES

		2851-2861 24th Street

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with modifications:

1. Replacing the term “sign” with “mural frame and canvas” +6 -0; and

2. [bookmark: _GoBack]Removing section 3(A) from the proposed ordinance, regarding landmarking the interior volume +5 -1 (Matsuda against).

		



		R-1043

		2017-012291DES

		2031 Bush Street

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Matsuda recused; Hyland absent)



		M-0374

		2018-016789COA

		900 North Point Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Wolfram recused; Hyland absent)



		R-1044

		2019-002877LBR

		200 Capp Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-1045

		2019-004051LBR

		290 De Haro Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)







March 20, 2019 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 6, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		M-0371

		2018-016242COA

		1088 Sansome Street

		Vimr

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		2014.0012E

		Better Market Street

		Thomas

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-1035

		2016-007303PCA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Adopted a Resolution Recommending Approval

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		M-0372

		2016-007303PTA

		5 Third Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. An interpretive program; and

2. In the event the penthouse part of the project is reduced in scope, that the review be delegated to staff.

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-1036

		2019-002369LBR

		1747 Buchanan Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Matsuda recused; Johns absent)



		R-1037

		2019-002396LBR

		330 Ellis Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-1038

		2019-002399LBR

		5124 Geary Boulevard

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-1039

		2019-002404LBR

		1101 Ocean Avenue

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-1040

		2019-002485LBR

		1400 Judah Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)







March 6, 2019 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-009783PTA

		220 Battery Street

		Salgado

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2018-009197COA

		1470-1474 McAllister Street

		Ferguson

		Reviewed and Commented

		







March 6, 2019 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for ARC Hearing on February 6, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC Hearing on February 20, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		M-0367

		2018-000619COA

		50-52 Fair Oaks Street

		Salgado

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Pearlman recused; Johnck absent)



		

		2018-000619VAR

		50-52 Fair Oaks Street

		Salgado

		Assistant ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-0368

		2017-003843COA

		809 Montgomery Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions as amended to require the hip skylights and to continue working with Staff.

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		M-0369

		2018-003593COA

		906 Broadway

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		M-0370

		2015-016326COA

		Seawall Lots 323 and 324

		Vimr

		Adopted Findings as amended by Staff and read into the record.

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-1032

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		2018-016401CRV

		Accessory Dwelling Unit Architectural Review Standards

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-1033

		2019-001834LBR

		333 Turk Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-1034

		2019-001835LBR

		2506 Fillmore Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)







February 20, 2019 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for ARC January 16, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC January 16, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019 – Joint with CPC

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC February 6, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		2018-003593COA

		906 Broadway

		Vimr

		Continued to March 6, 2019

		



		R-1027

		2019-001299LBR

		3639 18th STREET

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-1028

		2019-001334LBR

		2210 Fillmore Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-1029

		2019-001335LBR

		3725 Balboa Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-1030

		2019-001336LBR

		3225 22nd Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-1031

		2019-001337LBR

		1950 Innes Avenue, #3

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		2016-013156SRV

		Citywide Cultural Resources Survey

		LaValley

		Reviewed and Commented

		







February 6, 2019 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-016789COA

		900 North Point Street

		Salgado

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2018-014839COA

		1 Bush Street

		Vimr

		Reviewed and Commented

		







February 6, 2019 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for ARC December 19, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2018-003593COA

		906 Broadway

		Vimr

		Continued to February 20, 2019

		



		R-1019

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1020

		2018-016400PCA

		Arts Activities and Nighttime Entertainment Uses in Historic Buildings

		Sanchez

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Modifications as amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		R-1021

		2018-008948DES

		906 Broadway

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1022

		2017-012291DES

		2031 Bush Street

		Smith

		Initiated

		+6 -0 (Matsuda Recused)



		R-1023

		2019-000639LBR

		369 West Portal Avenue

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1024

		2019-000701LBR

		5641 Geary Boulevard

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1025

		2019-000703LBR

		1461 Grant Avenue

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1026

		2019-000705LBR

		1300 Stockton Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Racial & Social Equity Plan

		Flores

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-007181OTH

		Landmark Designation and Cultural Heritage Work Program Quarterly Report

		Smith, Caltagirone

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 16, 2019 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-002022COA

		SFDPW Replacement of Path of Gold Light Standards

		Cisneros

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2014.0012E

		Better Market Street

		McMillen

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 16, 2019 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC December 19, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Hyland – President

Matsuda – Vice 

		+7 -0



		M-0365

		2017-003989COA

		1231 Fulton Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-0366

		2017-008875COA

		920 North Point Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Wolfram Recused)



		R-1015

		2018-017223DES

		2851-2861 24th Street

		Smith

		Initiated

		+7 -0



		R-1016

		2019-000267LBR

		56 Gold Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1017

		2019-000269LBR

		521 Clement Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1018

		2019-000316LBR

		2050 McKinnon Avenue

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		2018-002650OTH

		Legacy Business Registry Semi-Annual Report

		Caltagirone

		Reviewed and Commented
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

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
Subject: FW: SB 50 and SB 4 Proposed Amendments - Sign-on letter
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:41:21 AM
Attachments: SB 50 & SB 4 - Amendments to Protect Historic Structures (4.9.19 FINAL).pdf

ATT00001.htm

 
 
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
 

From: Frye, Tim (CPC) 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 8:44 AM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: SB 50 and SB 4 Proposed Amendments - Sign-on letter
 

Please forward to the HPC
 
- Tim 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Buhler <MBuhler@sfheritage.org>
Date: April 10, 2019 at 4:55:30 PM PDT
To: "Frye, Tim (CPC)" <tim.frye@sfgov.org>
Subject: SB 50 and SB 4 Proposed Amendments - Sign-on letter

 

FYI, Tim – forgot to mention this letter – coordinated by Heritage and CPF – during our
call today. CPF’s lobbyist in Sacramento, among others, are distributing and talking to
Wiener, McGuire, and committee members…
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April 9, 2019  
 
Senator Mike McGuire, Chair Senator Scott Wiener, Chair 
Senate Governance and Finance Committee Senate Housing Committee 
Room 5061, State Capitol State Capitol, Room 5100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento, CA 95814 
  


RE:  Requested amendments to Senate Bill 4 (McGuire) and Senate Bill 50 (Wiener) 
  
Dear Chair McGuire and Chair Wiener: 
  
On behalf of California’s leading historic preservation organizations, we write to extend our 
gratitude for the leadership and hard work you have undertaken to address the state’s housing 
crisis and to convey our support for legislation that would incentivize housing development near 
transit areas in a targeted manner yet protect historic structures.  While we recognize there are 
important differences in the approaches SB 4 and SB 50 currently take, we are pleased to know 
that as the lead authors of these two bills you have both stated your intent to adhere to the letter 
and spirit of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines. 
  
To that end, we respectfully request that you amend your legislation to protect structures placed 
on, or that have been identified by a public agency as eligible for, inclusion on a national, state, or 
local historic register in order to prevent the demolition of historic resources, which is no one’s 
intent with either bill. 
  
First, SB 4, as amended February 28, 2019, provides an exemption in Section 65913.5(b)(6) as 
follows: 
  


(6) The development of the project on the proposed parcel would not require the 
demolition of a historic structure that was placed on a national, state, or local 
historic register. 
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We greatly appreciate this language but respectfully request a critical clarification to this language 
to ensure that it is consistent with the CEQA Guidelines. 
  


(6) The development of the project on the proposed parcel would retain the 
eligibility of a historic structure that was placed on, or is identified as eligible for, 
a national, state, or local historic register. 


  
SB 50 does not include any such language.  We respectfully request the adoption of this 
amendment to SB 50. 
  
The proposed amendment would ensure a consistent and equitable definition of “historical 
resources” under CEQA in SB 4 and SB 50 to protect communities from the potential for demolition 
of historic structures.  Because the vast majority of historical resources in California are not listed 
in a local, state, or national register – especially in traditionally underrepresented communities – 
the exemption for historic properties under SB 4 and SB 50 must be extended to include all historic 
structures that meet rigorous eligibility criteria under CEQA Guidelines §15064.5. Whatever the 
final bill of the Legislature’s deliberations on this critical policy question may be, no identified 
historical resources should be eligible for ministerial demolition approval.  
 
Second, the undersigned organizations strongly support SB 4’s exemption of parcels located within 
an “architecturally or historically significant historic district” from receiving a density bonus.  By 
contrast, SB 50 would grant eligible applicants the by-right ability to build up to 45 or 55 feet, even 
if the parcel is located within a historic district.  We respectfully request that SB 50 be amended to 
exempt parcels located within a designated historic district from receiving a density bonus. 
  
Sincerely, 


 
  


Cindy Heitzman Mike Buhler Linda Dishman Bruce Coons 
Executive Director   President & CEO Executive Director Executive Director 
California Preservation San Francisco Heritage  Los Angeles Conservancy SOHO San Diego  
Foundation      


 


 
Sue Mossman   Sarah Locke Ernie Schlobohm  William Burg 
Executive Director   Executive Director President  President 
Pasadena Heritage  Long Beach Heritage Napa County Landmarks Preservation  
        Sacramento 


 
 
 


 Alan Hess  Gary Johns      Rob Thomson 
 President  President     President 
 Preserve Orange County Palm Springs     Victorian Alliance of 
    Preservation Foundation San Francisco 
 


cc:  Senate Governance and Finance Committee, Senate Housing Committee 












From: Rahaim, John (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); "Rich Hillis"; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; andrew@tefarch.com; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen
Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Cc: Ionin, Jonas (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Survey on Gender Analysis of Commissions
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 1:33:03 PM

 
 
Commissioners:
 
The Department on the Status of Women has asked us for our  help in encouraging you fill out the survey on
gender inclusion in the city.  They’ve asked us to emphasize that the information will be strictly confidential,
and will be presented in an anonymous format. 
 
I would encourage you all to take the time to do this survey. Thank  you!
 
John
 
 
 
 
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 10:41 AM
To: 'Dennis Richards (dennis.richards@sfgov.org)' <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent
(CPC) <Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; 'Myrna Melgar' <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>;
'planning@rodneyfong.com' <planning@rodneyfong.com>; 'Rich Hillis' <richhillissf@gmail.com>;
Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC <aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com)
<andrew@tefarch.com>; Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>; Diane Matsuda
<dianematsuda@hotmail.com>; Ellen Johnck - HPC <ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com>;
Jonathan Pearlman <jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com>; Richard S. E. Johns
<rsejohns@yahoo.com>
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Gender Analysis of Commission and Boards: Please Complete Survey by March 29
Deadline
 
Commissioners,
Please take the time to fill out the data collection sheet and submit to me at your earliest convenience. It is due

March 29th. This is not mandatory, nor are you obligated to complete every section in order to submit.
 
Thank you,
 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S PROP C WAIVER LEGISLATION PASSES BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS
Date: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:43:04 PM
Attachments: 4.9.19 Proposition C Waiver Legislation.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S PROP C WAIVER LEGISLATION PASSES
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 9, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S PROP C WAIVER

LEGISLATION PASSES BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Mayor Breed’s legislation will allow companies to voluntarily agree to waive their rights to a
refund should Prop C be found invalid by the courts, in return for a 10% deduction on their

tax liability
 

San Francisco, CA — The Board of Supervisors today passed Mayor London N. Breed’s
legislation that will allow companies subject to November 2018’s Proposition C gross receipts
tax to voluntarily agree to waive their right to a refund should that legislation be found invalid
by the courts. In return for this agreement, the company would receive a 10% deduction on
their tax liability and the City would be available to spend the funding immediately instead of
waiting for any legal uncertainty to be resolved. Supervisor Vallie Brown co-sponsored the
legislation.
 
Proposition C, a tax to support homelessness and housing services, passed with roughly 61%
of the vote and is currently held up due to legal uncertainty. The funding from the legislation
is being collected, but the Controller is not authorizing the City to spend the funding due to the
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


refund should Prop C be found invalid by the courts, in return for a 10% deduction on their tax 


liability  


 


San Francisco, CA — The Board of Supervisors today passed Mayor London N. Breed’s 


legislation that will allow companies subject to November 2018’s Proposition C gross receipts 


tax to voluntarily agree to waive their right to a refund should that legislation be found invalid by 


the courts. In return for this agreement, the company would receive a 10% deduction on their tax 


liability and the City would be available to spend the funding immediately instead of waiting for 


any legal uncertainty to be resolved. Supervisor Vallie Brown co-sponsored the legislation.  


 


Proposition C, a tax to support homelessness and housing services, passed with roughly 61% of 


the vote and is currently held up due to legal uncertainty. The funding from the legislation is 


being collected, but the Controller is not authorizing the City to spend the funding due to the 


litigation risk. Should the courts rule that Prop C was required to meet a 2/3 vote threshold, the 


money being held by the Controller will have to be refunded.  


 


With Mayor Breed’s legislation, companies can choose to waive their right to have a portion or 


the total of their taxes refunded if the courts ultimately require the 2/3 threshold to be met. In 


return for waiving these recovery rights, the companies would receive a 10% tax liability 


deduction. This would potentially free up funding that the City would otherwise be unable to 


spend until the matter is settled in court.  


 


“While we expected that this funding would likely be tied up in litigation due to the legal 


uncertainty, this is one way to make some of the funding available sooner rather than later,” said 


Mayor Breed. “In the meantime, we are moving forward with my shelter crisis legislation and 


my plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by the end of next year, in addition to increasing 


resources for behavioral health and substance use treatment and more permanent supportive 


housing for our homeless.” 


 


In October 2018, Mayor Breed announced a plan to add 1,000 new shelter beds by 2020, with 


500 of them being built by this summer. In order to achieve this goal, she today signed into law 


her legislation to streamline the creation of new shelters and Navigations Centers. Since taking 


office, Mayor Breed has opened a total of 338 new Navigation Center beds. 
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“San Franciscans are in dire need on our streets right now. We need San Francisco businesses to 


step up, make use of the waiver, and help us meet the need,” said Supervisor Vallie Brown. “The 


courts can be slow, and this legislation frees up funds to move more quickly. We’re in crisis – 


let’s act like it.” 


 


The legislation passed today on the first reading. The second reading is scheduled for Tuesday, 


April 16.  


 


### 


 







litigation risk. Should the courts rule that Prop C was required to meet a 2/3 vote threshold, the
money being held by the Controller will have to be refunded.
 
With Mayor Breed’s legislation, companies can choose to waive their right to have a portion
or the total of their taxes refunded if the courts ultimately require the 2/3 threshold to be met.
In return for waiving these recovery rights, the companies would receive a 10% tax liability
deduction. This would potentially free up funding that the City would otherwise be unable to
spend until the matter is settled in court.
 
“While we expected that this funding would likely be tied up in litigation due to the legal
uncertainty, this is one way to make some of the funding available sooner rather than later,”
said Mayor Breed. “In the meantime, we are moving forward with my shelter crisis legislation
and my plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by the end of next year, in addition to increasing
resources for behavioral health and substance use treatment and more permanent supportive
housing for our homeless.”
 
In October 2018, Mayor Breed announced a plan to add 1,000 new shelter beds by 2020, with
500 of them being built by this summer. In order to achieve this goal, she today signed into
law her legislation to streamline the creation of new shelters and Navigations Centers. Since
taking office, Mayor Breed has opened a total of 338 new Navigation Center beds.
 
“San Franciscans are in dire need on our streets right now. We need San Francisco businesses
to step up, make use of the waiver, and help us meet the need,” said Supervisor Vallie Brown.
“The courts can be slow, and this legislation frees up funds to move more quickly. We’re in
crisis – let’s act like it.”
 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES MEMBERS OF JUVENILE JUSTICE REFORM

BLUE RIBBON PANEL
Date: Monday, April 08, 2019 11:33:22 AM
Attachments: 4.8.19 Juvenile Justice Blue Ribbon Panel Members.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES MEMBERS OF JUVENILE
JUSTICE REFORM BLUE RIBBON PANEL
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, April 8, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES MEMBERS OF
JUVENILE JUSTICE REFORM BLUE RIBBON PANEL

Panel of juvenile justice experts will begin meeting in April in order to make recommendations
for comprehensive reform to the entire juvenile justice system

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the composition of her
Juvenile Justice Reform Blue Ribbon Panel, which will focus on comprehensive and system-
wide reform to San Francisco’s juvenile justice system. The first meeting of the Blue Ribbon
Panel is tentatively scheduled for April 18th and their report is expected to be filed within six
months of the first meeting.
 
The panel will be co-chaired by San Francisco Human Rights Commission Executive Director
Sheryl Davis and Corey Monroe, a twenty year member of the Omega Boys Club of San
Francisco who works with incarcerated youth in the juvenile justice system, teaching them
how to avoid the risk factors that lead to violence and drug abuse. The panel will consist of
elected officials, City representatives, Superior Court Judges, advocacy group members,
service providers, and residents with lived experiences in the juvenile justice system. The
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


Francisco who works with incarcerated youth in the juvenile justice system, teaching them how 


to avoid the risk factors that lead to violence and drug abuse. The panel will consist of elected 


officials, City representatives, Superior Court Judges, advocacy group members, service 


providers, and residents with lived experiences in the juvenile justice system. The effort will be 


facilitated and assisted by experts and leaders in criminal justice reform with decades of 


experience, including David Muhammed, Executive Director of National Institute for Criminal 


Justice Reform, and Shawn Ginwright, author and Professor of Ethnic Studies at San Francisco 


State University. A complete list of participants is included below.  


 


“I am proud that we are able to bring together such a diverse group of leaders to provide their 


expertise, insight, and experiences on how to best reform our juvenile justice system,” said 


Mayor Breed. “While we have had success in greatly reducing the number of incarcerated youth 


in San Francisco, we need to take the next step and reimagine what our system will be in the 


future. I am confident that we can enact equitable, comprehensive reforms that better serve both 


our young people and the City.” 


 


The juvenile justice system is the structure of the criminal justice system that deals with crimes 


allegedly committed by minors, and is focused on rehabilitation. It includes both government and 


community agencies that work with at-risk youth, ranging from non-profit contractors providing 


community-based advocacy and counseling; juvenile probation and group homes; the county 


Juvenile Justice Center (formerly known as the Youth Guidance Center, or YGC); and the state-


run Division of Juvenile Justice detention facilities. San Francisco has emphasized rehabilitation 


and counseling, reducing the number of detained youth by two-thirds over the last fifteen years.  
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“Juvenile justice reform is not new to San Francisco or to Mayor Breed,” said Human Rights 


Commission Director Sheryl Davis, who has over 15 years of experience overseeing community-


based organizations that work with low-income youth and families on economic development 


and violence prevention. “At the heart of this should be addressing the systemic issues that 


contribute to the inequities we see in our communities and prisons. An approach void of 


exploring prevention, systems change, resource allocation and alternative supports is doomed to 


fail. We want to ensure youth are prepared for success that we are prepared to help them be the 


best person they can be.” 


 


“As someone who has worked for decades to change and save lives of those who have entered 


juvenile hall, we know that we can help those kids, especially young men of color who are 


disproportionately represented in the system,” said Corey Monroe. “When these young people do 


get into trouble, we are there to ensure that they don’t begin a pattern of incarceration. That is 


how we have reduced the number of kids in juvenile hall, and we will continue to do that work 


through this panel.” 


 


The Panel is charged with identifying systematic, implementable, and compassionate reforms to 


drastically reduce the number of youth detained in both Juvenile Hall and the state Division of 


Juvenile Justice. They will evaluate existing programming, facilities, and the statutory 


requirements of the juvenile justice system, with a focus on reinvestment and creating 


opportunities for at-risk youth. With an emphasis on feasibility and implementation, the Panel 


will recommend alternatives to detention and appropriate funding levels for related 


programming; compatible uses and investments for the City’s existing facilities at the Log Cabin 


Ranch and the Juvenile Justice Center; and will create a plan for eliminating discretionary youth 


detention in San Francisco. 


 


Mayor Breed’s Blue Ribbon Panel on Juvenile Justice Reform 


 


Co-Chairs 


Sheryl Davis, Executive Director, San Francisco Human Rights Commission 


Corey Davis, Community Partner 


 


City Leaders 


Chief Allen Nance, Juvenile Probation Department 


Patti Lee, Deputy Public Defender 


Tiffany Sutton, Director of Crime Strategies Division, Police Department 
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Maria Su, Executive Directive, Department of Children, Youth and Families 


Joan Miller, Director of Child Welfare, Human Services Agency 
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Naomi Kelly, City Administrator 
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Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland, Director of Mental Health Reform, Department of Public Health 
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Sarah Wan, Executive Director, Community Youth Center 


Arturo Carillo, Program Director, Street Violence Intervention Program 


Robert Figone, Retired YGC, education programming 


 


Consultants 


David Muhammad, Executive Director, National Institute for Criminal Justice Reform 


Shawn Ginwright, Professor, San Francisco State University 
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effort will be facilitated and assisted by experts and leaders in criminal justice reform with
decades of experience, including David Muhammed, Executive Director of National Institute
for Criminal Justice Reform, and Shawn Ginwright, author and Professor of Ethnic Studies at
San Francisco State University. A complete list of participants is included below.
 
“I am proud that we are able to bring together such a diverse group of leaders to provide their
expertise, insight, and experiences on how to best reform our juvenile justice system,” said
Mayor Breed. “While we have had success in greatly reducing the number of incarcerated
youth in San Francisco, we need to take the next step and reimagine what our system will be
in the future. I am confident that we can enact equitable, comprehensive reforms that better
serve both our young people and the City.”
 
The juvenile justice system is the structure of the criminal justice system that deals with
crimes allegedly committed by minors, and is focused on rehabilitation. It includes both
government and community agencies that work with at-risk youth, ranging from non-profit
contractors providing community-based advocacy and counseling; juvenile probation and
group homes; the county Juvenile Justice Center (formerly known as the Youth Guidance
Center, or YGC); and the state-run Division of Juvenile Justice detention facilities. San
Francisco has emphasized rehabilitation and counseling, reducing the number of detained
youth by two-thirds over the last fifteen years.
 
“Juvenile justice reform is not new to San Francisco or to Mayor Breed,” said Human Rights
Commission Director Sheryl Davis, who has over 15 years of experience overseeing
community-based organizations that work with low-income youth and families on economic
development and violence prevention. “At the heart of this should be addressing the systemic
issues that contribute to the inequities we see in our communities and prisons. An approach
void of exploring prevention, systems change, resource allocation and alternative supports is
doomed to fail. We want to ensure youth are prepared for success that we are prepared to help
them be the best person they can be.”
 
“As someone who has worked for decades to change and save lives of those who have entered
juvenile hall, we know that we can help those kids, especially young men of color who are
disproportionately represented in the system,” said Corey Monroe. “When these young people
do get into trouble, we are there to ensure that they don’t begin a pattern of incarceration. That
is how we have reduced the number of kids in juvenile hall, and we will continue to do that
work through this panel.”
 
The Panel is charged with identifying systematic, implementable, and compassionate reforms
to drastically reduce the number of youth detained in both Juvenile Hall and the state Division
of Juvenile Justice. They will evaluate existing programming, facilities, and the statutory
requirements of the juvenile justice system, with a focus on reinvestment and creating
opportunities for at-risk youth. With an emphasis on feasibility and implementation, the Panel
will recommend alternatives to detention and appropriate funding levels for related
programming; compatible uses and investments for the City’s existing facilities at the Log
Cabin Ranch and the Juvenile Justice Center; and will create a plan for eliminating
discretionary youth detention in San Francisco.
 
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
Katherine Weinstein Miller, Deputy District Attorney
Maria Su, Executive Directive, Department of Children, Youth and Families
Joan Miller, Director of Child Welfare, Human Services Agency
Ben Rosenfeld, Controller
Naomi Kelly, City Administrator
Vincent Matthews, Superintendent, San Francisco Unified School District
Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland, Director of Mental Health Reform, Department of Public Health
Youth Commissioner to be announced
Juvenile Probation Commissioner to be announced
 
Superior Court
Judge Roger Chan, Presiding Judge
Judge Monica Wiley
Judge Pat Mahoney (ret.)
 
Advocacy Organizations
Dan Macallair, Executive Director, Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice (CJCJ)
Dawn Stueckle, Co-Founder & Executive Director, Sunset Youth Services
Rudy Corpuz, Executive Director, United Playaz
Jessica Nowlan, Executive Director, Young Women’s Freedom Center
Allison Magee, Executive Director, Zellerbach Family Foundation
Kasie Lee, San Francisco Bar Association
 
Community Members
Liz Jackson-Simpson, Executive Director, Success Center
Michael Texada, Social Work Associate, UCSF Wraparound Project
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
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Diane Matsuda
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC);

Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate
(CPC); Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Re: Recusal Forms
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 1:11:16 PM

 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar,

Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate

(CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: RE: Recusal Forms

 

Commissioners,

Below, is a link to the new Recusal Form due within 15 days of recusal from any item. Including, items you would

have recused yourself from even if you were not present at the time of the hearing.

 

Once completed, submit to me and I will forward to Ethics.

 

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

 

From: Petersen, Patricia (ETH) 

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 12:38 PM

mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
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

Cc: SHEN, ANDREW (CAT) <Andrew.Shen@sfcityatty.org>; Ford, Patrick (ETH) <patrick.ford@sfgov.org>;

Thaikkendiyil, Gayathri (ETH) <gayathri.thaikkendiyil@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Recusal Forms

 

Hello, Jonas –

 

The Recusal forms are available here. You can also navigate to it from https://sfethics.org > compliance

> city officers > conflict of interest – city officers.

 

Thank you,

Pat

--------------------------------------

Patricia H. Petersen

Engagement & Compliance Officer

CCSF Ethics Commission

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220

San Francisco, CA  94102

(T) 415-252-3100

(F) 415-252-3112

patricia.petersen@sfgov.org

 

Please note that nothing in this e-mail is intended to constitute a written formal opinion of the San Francisco Ethics

Commission, and the recipient may not rely on this e-mail as a defense in any enforcement proceeding.

 

 

 

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Petersen, Patricia (ETH) <patricia.petersen@sfgov.org>

Cc: SHEN, ANDREW (CAT) <Andrew.Shen@sfcityatty.org>; Ford, Patrick (ETH) <patrick.ford@sfgov.org>;

Thaikkendiyil, Gayathri (ETH) <gayathri.thaikkendiyil@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Recusal Forms

 

Any update?

 

Jonas P. Ionin,

Director of Commission Affairs

https://sfethics.org/compliance/city-officers/conflict-of-interest-city-officers/file-sfec-3209b-notification-of-recusal
https://sfethics.org/
http://www.sfethics.org/
mailto:patricia.petersen@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:patricia.petersen@sfgov.org
mailto:Andrew.Shen@sfcityatty.org
mailto:patrick.ford@sfgov.org
mailto:gayathri.thaikkendiyil@sfgov.org


 

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

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 5:32 PM

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

 

Jonas, as I’d mentioned, the recusal forms are in draft. We’re shooting for having them ready by early

next week.

 

In the meantime, as events unfurl on your end, would you please us posted as to the need for the

recusal forms?

 

Thanks,

Pat

 

From: Petersen, Patricia (ETH) 

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Recusal Forms

 

Jonas, here’s San Francisco Campaign & Governmental Conduct CodeSec. 3.209 re Recusals.

 

I’m checking on the status of the draft Forms.

 

Pat

 

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) 

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:27 PM

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

Subject: Recusal Forms

 

Patricia,

I can’t seem to find any links to the required form for recusals…any assistance would be appreciated.

 

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
Subject: FW: Categorical Exemptions for HPC Commissioners
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 12:00:22 PM
Attachments: 2015-003953ENV-CEQA Checklist and PTR.pdf

2018-012107ENV-CEQA Checklist and PTR Form.pdf
2018-015932ENV-CEQA Checklist and PTR Form.pdf
2018-015666ENV-CEQA Checklist and PTR Form.pdf
2018-014668ENV-CEQA Checklist and PTR.pdf
2018-017173ENV-CEQA Checklist and PTR Form.pdf

 
 
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
 

From: Huggins, Monica (CPC) 
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 1:20 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Subject: Categorical Exemptions for HPC Commissioners
 

 
Hello,
 
Please forward the attached Categorical Exemptions to HPC Commissioners.
 
Thank You,
 
Monica Huggins
Administrative Assistant
City and County of San Francisco
Environmental Planning
1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA  94105
415-575-9128
Monica.Huggins@sfgov.org
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CEQA Categorical Exemption Determination


PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION


Project Address


1915 Diamond St


Block/Lot(s)


Project description for Planning Department approval.


Permit No.


Addition/ 


Alteration


Demolition (requires HRE for 


Category B Building)


New 


Construction


The approximately 4,320-square-foot project site is a down-sloping through lot located on the east side of 


Diamond Street with additional frontage on Beacon Street. The project block is bounded by Beacon Street to the 


north and east, Diamond Street and Diamond Heights Boulevard to the west, and Addison Street to the south. 


The project site is currently occupied by an approximately 15-foot-tall, three-story, approximately 


2,410-square-foot, two-unit residence, constructed in 1910, with one off-street parking space accessible from 


Diamond Street. There currently are a three-bedroom dwelling unit on the second and third floors and a 


one-bedroom-plus-media-room housekeeping unit on the first floor.


The proposed project would subdivide the lot into two lots—a 2,860-square-foot lot fronting Diamond Street and 


an approximately 1,460-square-foot lot fronting Beacon Street. The project would also construct a 


1,650-square-foot, three-story, 30-foot-tall, three-bedroom, single-family, detached residential building on the 


Beacon Street lot. In addition, the project would include 1,800 square feet of horizontal and vertical additions to 


the existing building on the Diamond Street lot. The Diamond Street building would result in a 4,210 square foot 


building—see project plans dated November 16, 2018. The Diamond Street lot would


CONTINUED ON ADDITIONAL PAGE


Case No.


2015-003953ENV


7539004


201305177238


STEP 1: EXEMPTION CLASS


*Note: If neither class applies, an Environmental Evaluation Application is required.*


Class 1 - Existing Facilities. Interior and exterior alterations; additions under 10,000 sq. ft.


Class 3 - New Construction. Up to three new single-family residences or six dwelling units in one 


building; commercial/office structures; utility extensions; change of use under 10,000 sq. ft. if principally 


permitted or with a CU.


Class 32 - In-Fill Development. New Construction of seven or more units or additions greater than 


10,000 sq. ft. and meets the conditions described below:


(a) The project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and all applicable general plan 


policies as well as with applicable zoning designation and regulations.


(b) The proposed development occurs within city limits on a project site of no more than 5 acres 


substantially surrounded by urban uses.


(c) The project site has no value as habitat for endangered rare or threatened species.


(d) Approval of the project would not result in any significant effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or 


water quality.


(e) The site can be adequately served by all required utilities and public services.


FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING USE ONLY


Common sense exemption (CEQA Guidelines section 15061(b)(3)). The activity in question would not a 


significant effect on the environment.


Class ____







STEP 2: CEQA IMPACTS
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER


If any box is checked below, an Environmental Evaluation Application is required. 


Air Quality: Would the project add new sensitive receptors (specifically, schools, day care facilities, 


hospitals, residential dwellings, and senior-care facilities within an Air Pollution Exposure Zone? Does the 


project have the potential to emit substantial pollutant concentrations (e.g., backup diesel generators, 


heavy industry, diesel trucks, etc.)? (refer to EP _ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers > Air Pollution 


Exposure Zone)


Hazardous Materials: If the project site is located on the Maher map or is suspected of containing 


hazardous materials (based on a previous use such as gas station, auto repair, dry cleaners, or heavy 


manufacturing, or a site with underground storage tanks): Would the project involve 50 cubic yards or 


more of soil disturbance ‐ or a change of use from industrial to residential? If yes, this box must be 


checked and the project applicant must submit an Environmental Application with a Phase I 


Environmental Site Assessment. Exceptions: do not check box


if the applicant presents documentation of enrollment in the San Francisco Department of Public Health 


(DPH) Maher program, a DPH waiver from the Maher program, or other documentation from 


Environmental Planning staff that hazardous material effects would be less than significant (refer to 


EP_ArcMap > Maher layer).


Transportation: Does the project create six (6) or more net new parking spaces or residential units? 


Does the project have the potential to adversely affect transit, pedestrian and/or bicycle safety (hazards) 


or the adequacy of nearby transit, pedestrian and/or bicycle facilities?


Archeological Resources: Would the project result in soil disturbance/modification greater than two


(2) feet below grade in an archeological sensitive area or eight (8) feet in a non -archeological sensitive


area? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers > Archeological Sensitive Area)


Subdivision/Lot Line Adjustment: Does the project site involve a subdivision or lot line adjustment


on a lot with a slope average of 20% or more? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers >


Topography)


Slope = or > 20%: Does the project involve any of the following: (1) square footage expansion greater


than 1,000 sq. ft. outside of the existing building footprint, (2) excavation of 50 cubic yards or more of


soil, (3) new construction? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers > Topography) If box is


checked, a geotechnical report is required.


Seismic: Landslide Zone: Does the project involve any of the following: (1) square footage expansion


greater than 1,000 sq. ft. outside of the existing building footprint, (2) excavation of 50 cubic yards or


more of soil, (3) new construction? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers > Seismic Hazard


Zones) If box is checked, a geotechnical report is required.


Seismic: Liquefaction Zone: Does the project involve any of the following: (1) square footage


expansion greater than 1,000 sq. ft. outside of the existing building footprint, (2) excavation of 50


cubic yards or more of soil, (3) new construction? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers >


Seismic Hazard Zones) If box is checked, a geotechnical report will likely be required.


If no boxes are checked above, GO TO STEP 3. If one or more boxes are checked above, an 


Environmental Evaluation Application is required, unless reviewed by an Environmental Planner.


Comments and Planner Signature (optional): Megan Calpin


Archeology. San Francisco Planning Department, Preliminary Archeological Review, 1915 Diamond Street, 


October 6, 2017 concluded that project excavation not anticipated to have any effects on archeological 


resources.


Geology and Soils. Herzog Geotechnical, Geotechnical Investigation, 1915 Diamond Street, August 16, 2017, 


and Herzog Geotechnical, Re: Geotechnical Review of Planning Submittals, 1915 Diamond Street/TBD Beacon 


Street, January 16, 2019 (addresses updated project description).


The project site is within a seismic hazard zone for landslide hazard and would be subject to the state Seismic 


Hazards Mapping Act of







STEP 3: PROPERTY STATUS - HISTORIC RESOURCE
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER


PROPERTY IS ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: (refer to Parcel Information Map)


Category A: Known Historical Resource. GO TO STEP 5.


Category B: Potential Historical Resource (over 45 years of age). GO TO STEP 4.


Category C: Not a Historical Resource or Not Age Eligible (under 45 years of age). GO TO STEP 6.


STEP 4: PROPOSED WORK CHECKLIST


TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER


Check all that apply to the project.


1. Change of use and new construction. Tenant improvements not included.


2. Regular maintenance or repair to correct or repair deterioration, decay, or damage to building.


3. Window replacement that meets the Department’s Window Replacement Standards. Does not include


storefront window alterations.


4. Garage work. A new opening that meets the Guidelines for Adding Garages and Curb Cuts, and/or


replacement of a garage door in an existing opening that meets the Residential Design Guidelines.


5. Deck, terrace construction, or fences not visible from any immediately adjacent public right-of-way.


6. Mechanical equipment installation that is not visible from any immediately adjacent public 


right-of-way.


7. Dormer installation that meets the requirements for exemption from public notification under Zoning


Administrator Bulletin No. 3: Dormer Windows.


8. Addition(s) that are not visible from any immediately adjacent public right -of-way for 150 feet in each


direction; does not extend vertically beyond the floor level of the top story of the structure or is only a


single story in height; does not have a footprint that is more than 50% larger than that of the original


building; and does not cause the removal of architectural significant roofing features.


Note: Project Planner must check box below before proceeding.


Project is not listed. GO TO STEP 5.


Project does not conform to the scopes of work. GO TO STEP 5.


Project involves four or more work descriptions. GO TO STEP 5.


Project involves less than four work descriptions. GO TO STEP 6.


STEP 5: CEQA IMPACTS - ADVANCED HISTORICAL REVIEW
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER


Check all that apply to the project.


1. Project involves a known historical resource (CEQA Category A) as determined by Step 3 and


conforms entirely to proposed work checklist in Step 4.


2. Interior alterations to publicly accessible spaces.


3. Window replacement of original/historic windows that are not “in-kind” but are consistent with


existing historic character.


4. Façade/storefront alterations that do not remove, alter, or obscure character-defining features.


5. Raising the building in a manner that does not remove, alter, or obscure character -defining


features.


6. Restoration based upon documented evidence of a building’s historic condition, such as historic


photographs, plans, physical evidence, or similar buildings.







7. Addition(s), including mechanical equipment that are minimally visible from a public right -of-way


and meet the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation .


8. Other work consistent with the Secretary of the Interior Standards for the Treatment of Historic 


Properties (specify or add comments):


9. Other work that would not materially impair a historic district (specify or add comments):


(Requires approval by Senior Preservation Planner/Preservation Coordinator)


10. Reclassification of property status. (Requires approval by Senior Preservation 


Planner/Preservation


Reclassify to Category A


a. Per HRER dated


b. Other (specify):


(attach HRER)


Reclassify to Category C


Reclassify to Category C as per PTR form signed on 3/1/18.


Note: If ANY box in STEP 5 above is checked, a Preservation Planner MUST check one box below.


Further environmental review required. Based on the information provided, the project requires an


Environmental Evaluation Application to be submitted. GO TO STEP 6.


Project can proceed with categorical exemption review. The project has been reviewed by the


Preservation Planner and can proceed with categorical exemption review. GO TO STEP 6.


Comments (optional):


Preservation Planner Signature: Michelle A Taylor


TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER


STEP 6: CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION DETERMINATION


Further environmental review required. Proposed project does not meet scopes of work in either 


(check all that apply):


Step 2 - CEQA Impacts


Step 5 - Advanced Historical Review


STOP! Must file an Environmental Evaluation Application.


Project Approval Action: Signature:


If Discretionary Review before the Planning Commission is requested,


the Discretionary Review hearing is the Approval Action for the  project.


Once signed or stamped and dated, this document constitutes a categorical exemption pursuant to CEQA Guidelines and Chapter 


31of the Administrative Code.


In accordance with Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, an appeal of an exemption determination can only be 


filed within 30 days of the project receiving the first approval action.


Please note that other approval actions may be required for the project. Please contact the assigned planner for these approvals.


Megan Calpin


03/27/2019


No further environmental review is required. The project is categorically exempt under CEQA.


There are no unusual circumstances that would result in a reasonable possibility of a significant 


effect.


Building Permit







Full Project Description
The approximately 4,320-square-foot project site is a down-sloping through lot located on the east side of 


Diamond Street with additional frontage on Beacon Street. The project block is bounded by Beacon Street to 


the north and east, Diamond Street and Diamond Heights Boulevard to the west, and Addison Street to the 


south. The project site is currently occupied by an approximately 15-foot-tall, three-story, approximately 


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


building—see project plans dated November 16, 2018. The Diamond Street lot would be approximately 82 feet 


deep, and the Beacon Street lot would be approximately 41.5 feet deep. The project sponsor is seeking a 


variance for sub-standard lot size for the Beacon Street lot.


During the anticipated 10-month construction period, there would be 475 cubic yards of excavation across the 


site to a depth of approximately 22 feet. The geotechnical investigation recommends that the foundation consist 


of either drilled cast-in-place reinforced concrete piers or spread footings derived in bedrock (approximately 8 to 


10 feet below grade). Drilled piers must continue to a minimum depth of 10 feet into bedrock. Existing 


foundations at the Diamond Street building not supported in bedrock and that would be subject to additional 


loads need to be underpinned or replaced with either drilled cast-in-place reinforced concrete piers or spread 


footings derived in bedrock.


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


Hazards Mapping Act of 1990 requirements. These require a geotechnical investigation to address any 


identified hazards, which would be included in the conditions of the building permit. Due to the scope of the 


project and the slope of the project site, it may be subject to the San Francisco Slope and Seismic Protection 


Hazard Zone Act (Building Code section 106A.4.1.4). The building department would determine if the act is 


applicable during the building permit review process and may require additional structural and/or geotechnical 


peer review or additional analysis. The building department would review the project’s construction plans for 


conformance with recommendations in the project-specific geotechnical report. This review would ensure that 


there would be no significant impacts related to soils, seismic, or other geological hazards from the project. 


Noise. Construction noise associated with the proposed project would include shoring, excavation, concrete 


work, the drilling of piers, and new construction.  Project-related excavation would not last more than 4 weeks 


and result in 475 cubic yards of excavation, up to 195 cubic yards would be bedrock. The majority of the 


bedrock excavation would occur on the Beacon Street parcel. Excavation into bedrock to a depth of 


approximately 22 feet below grade would last approximately 1.5 weeks. The proposed impact machinery for 


this activity would be a backhoe and pneumatic handheld jackhammers. Construction noise is regulated by the 


San Francisco Noise Ordinance (Article 29 of the City Police Code). Based on compliance with the Noise 


Ordinance and the limited duration of impact activities, project construction would not result in a significant 


impact with respect to noise.


Public Notice and Comment. On February 12, 2018, the planning department mailed a "Notification of Project 


Receiving Environmental Review" to the required distribution, and no comments were received.


The project meets the criteria of a common sense exemption per CEQA Guidelines section 15061(b)(3). Where 


it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect 


on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.


CEQA Impacts Continued







TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER


STEP 7: MODIFICATION OF A CEQA EXEMPT PROJECT


In accordance with Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, when a California Environmental


Quality Act (CEQA) exempt project changes after the Approval Action and requires a subsequent approval, the


Environmental Review Officer (or his or her designee) must determine whether the proposed change 


constitutes a substantial modification of that project. This checklist shall be used to determine whether the 


proposed changes to the approved project would constitute a “substantial modification” and, therefore, be 


subject to additional environmental review pursuant to CEQA.


PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION


Project Address (If different than front page) Block/Lot(s) (If different than 


front page)


Case No. Previous Building Permit No. New Building Permit No.


Plans Dated Previous Approval Action New Approval Action


1915 Diamond St


2015-003953PRJ


Building Permit


7539/004


201305177238


Modified Project Description:


DETERMINATION IF PROJECT CONSTITUTES SUBSTANTIAL MODIFICATION


Compared to the approved project, would the modified project:


Result in expansion of the building envelope, as defined in the Planning Code;


Result in the change of use that would require public notice under Planning Code


Sections 311 or 312;


Result in demolition as defined under Planning Code Section 317 or 19005(f)?


Is any information being presented that was not known and could not have been known


at the time of the original determination, that shows the originally approved project may


no longer qualify for the exemption?


If at least one of the above boxes is checked, further environmental review is required.


DETERMINATION OF NO SUBSTANTIAL MODIFICATION


Planner Name:


The proposed modification would not result in any of the above changes.


If this box is checked, the proposed modifications are categorically exempt under CEQA, in accordance with prior project


approval and no additional environmental review is required. This determination shall be posted on the Planning


Department website and office and mailed to the applicant, City approving entities, and anyone requesting written notice.


Date:
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PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW FORM


Preservation Team Meeting Date: Date of Form Completion 2/21 /2018


PROJECT INFORMATION: -


1'Planner.' 
"' ;l` yAddress~;.; I' ~' ~4~, ..


Michelle Taylor 191 S Diamond Street


Blodc/Lot: ~' ',Cross$trtets: '~


7539/004 Beacon Street and Diamond Heights Boulevard


CEQA Category ,, '.'~ f:'; ; . , .• ; :Art_ 10/71: '. BPA/Case No.: ,~ ,


B N/A 2015-003953ENV


PURPOSfOFRE~IEW ~s tr ' ' ̀ { PROJECL.D~SCRIPTION .,,~,~~.


~ CEQA (~ Article 10/11 (' Preliminary/PIC (: Alteration (' Demo/New Construction


DATE OF PLAPiS,~~Q~~if~f~1F1EW~•. 6/1 S/2017


PROJECTISSUES;;~ 4


~ Is the subject Property an eligible historic resource?


~ If so, are the proposed changes a significant impact?


Additional Notes:


Historic Resource Evaluation prepared by William Kostura (dated January 2018).


Project Scope: Renovation/addition to the (E) two dwelling unit (Building 1) with a new
construction project on Beacon Street including a 3 car garage and one 2-story dwelling
unit above (Building 2). The property is located on a through lot.


PRESERVATIOi~T~AM REVIEW: r~ a ; -


Cate§oCy.' _ ° a~` ~ • ~ -;,,
T 1; .~~i H ~ 1 v' ~~l.;


A B • C


Individual Historic District/Context


Property is individually eligible for inclusion in a Property is in an eligible California Register
California Register under one or more of the Historic District/Context under one or more of
following Criteria: the following Criteria:


Criterion 1 -Event: (' Yes (: No Criterion 1 -Event: C~ Yes (: No


Criterion 2 -Persons: (' Yes G No Criterion 2 -Persons: C~ Yes G No


Criterion 3 -Architecture: (' Yes C: No Criterion 3 -Architecture: (` Yes G No


Criterion 4 -Info. Potential: (' Yes C: No Criterion 4 -Info. Potential: C Yes G No


Period of Significance: Period of Significance: ~—


(' Contributor (` Non-Contributor


1650 Mission St.
Suite 400
San Francisco,
CA 94103-2479


Reception:
415.558.6378


Fax:
415.558.6409


Planning
Information:
415.558.6377







complies with the Secretary's Standards/Art 10/Art 11: C' Yes (` No C: N/A


CEQA Material Impairment to the individual historic resource: C` Yes (: No


CEQA Material Impairment to the historic district: = C' Yes G No


,Requires DesignRevisions:;_ ~~ ': ~ ~~~ .:~ C` Yes CC No


OefertoResidentialbesign'Team: C: Yes (` No


PRESERVATION T~A1VI CONI►JIEM~'S: ~;> , ~ ` ~ ~ t„ y
According to Planning Department records and the Historic Resource Evaluation (HRE)
prepared by William Kostura,1915 Diamond Street is a single family home in the Diamond
Heights neighborhood. Constructed in 1909, the subject building is one of the earliest
known buildings in the neighborhood, which was largely developed by the San Francisco
Redevelopment Agency in the 1960's.


1915 Diamond Street sits at the top of a steeply sloping through lot that extends to Beacon
Street. At the Diamond Street grade, the building appears to be a single story wood-frame
cottage with a gable roof and projecting cornice. The building is partially hidden behind a
single story projecting garage located in the front set back. The garage features a flat roof
and a double bay, flat panel wood overhead door with wood casing. The primary (west)
elevation of the house features a wood panel front door with 9 upper lights. A single
wood-frame six light casement window is hidden behind the front yard landscaping. The
rear (east) elevation of the building is partially visible from Beacon Street and features
three stories, made possible due to the steep slope of the lot. In addition to the gable roof ~I
of the upper floor, the rear elevation includes two additional floors each with flat roof
decks, large bay windows and porches. The entirety of the building is clad in asbestos
shingles added in the 1960's and features a mix of fenestration types, materials and styles.
Documented exterior alterations to the building include the replacement of rear porch
(1930), construction of a garage (1962), application of asbestos siding and installation of
two aluminum windows (1968; 1969).


The most notable persons associated with this building were a married couple, William
Horace Smith and Ruth Marie McNeil Smith, both artists of moderate success. William
Smith lived in the building from 1946 until his death in 1962, and Ruth McNeil Smith on
and off from 1946 until her death in 1994. Mr. Smith was a painter, cartoonist and a
photographer who is known to have shown at a small number of exhibits in Seattle
(cartoons) and San Francisco (painting). While residing at the subject building, Mr. Smith
worked as a commercial photographer. Mrs. Smith worked as a commercial artist in a
department store and privately she painted in oils. Her only known exhibit was at St.
Mary's College in Moraga. While residing at the building the Smiths were believed to have
constructed an art studio and storage shed at the rear of the property (date unknown).
Building permit records indicate that the building was demolished in 1988; a concrete slab
remains today. (Continued)


Signature ofa Sen'' rpreservation Planner/ Preservation Coordinator: Date:


3// / 8
~~~







1915 Diamond Street, San Francisco


Preservation Team Review Form, Comments


(Continued)


The subject building does not appear to be eligible for individual listing in the California Register of


Historical Resources under Criterion 1(events), 2 (persons), 3 (architecture), or 4 (information


potential). Although the building can be associated with the general early development of Diamond


Heights, the building's association with this event is not found to be sufficiently important to be


significant under Criterion 1. Artists William H. Smith and Ruth McNeil Smith were moderately successful


artists; however, neither artist's work is well known or sufficiently important to be significant under


Criterion 2. Architecturally, the building features a simple design that has undergone several alterations


since construction. Additionally, the building is not associated with a particular builder or architect;


therefore it is not eligible under Criterion 3. The subject building is not significant under Criterion 4,


since the significance criteria typically applies to rare construction types when involving the built


environment. The subject building is not an example of a rare construction type.


1915 Diamond Street is not located adjacent to any known historic resources (Category A properties)


and does not appear to be located in a potential historic district. The building stock along this portion of


Diamond Street includes a wide range of residential building styles and types that date from c.1900 to


1970, with the majority of development occurring after 1960. The subject building and neighboring


building stock do not possess sufficient architectural or historical significance to identify as a historic


district.







1915 Diamond Street (Image: Google Street View)





		2015-003953ENV-CEQA Checklist (ID 1085322).pdf

		Preservation Team Review - 1915 Diamond St - scanned and signed (ID 1067123).pdf










CEQA Categorical Exemption Determination


PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION


Project Address


38 WILDER ST


Block/Lot(s)


Project description for Planning Department approval.


Permit No.


Addition/ 


Alteration


Demolition (requires HRE for 


Category B Building)


New 


Construction


Third floor addition and roof deck. First and second floor horizontal addition. Proposed project will be 4 bedroom, 


3 bath single family residence with first floor media room, third floor office, and roof deck. Extensive 


modifications to front exterior stair and rear exterior deck at grade. Proposed project would create an 


approximately 3,745 square foot, 36ft tall residential building.


Case No.


2018-012107ENV


6746020


201806283250


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


Comments and Planner Signature (optional): Laura Lynch







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


03/18/2019


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


Preservation Planner Signature: Jorgen Cleemann


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


Jorgen Cleemann


04/01/2019


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


2018-012107PRJ


Building Permit


6746/020


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







Preservation Team Meeting Date: Date of Form Completion 3/18/2019


PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW FORM


  PROJECT ISSUES:


 Is the subject Property an eligible historic resource? 


 If so, are the proposed changes a significant impact?


 Additional Notes:  


Submitted:  Supplemental Information for Historic Resource Determination (dated 
11/16/2018) prepared by the applicant


  PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW:


   Category:  A  B  C


Individual Historic District/Context


Property is individually eligible for inclusion in a 
California Register under one or more of the 
following Criteria: 


Property is in an eligible California Register 
Historic District/Context under one or more of 
the following Criteria: 


Criterion 1 - Event:


Criterion 2 -Persons:


Criterion 3 - Architecture:


Criterion 4 - Info. Potential:


Criterion 1 - Event:


Criterion 2 -Persons:


Criterion 3 - Architecture:


Criterion 4 - Info. Potential:


Period of Significance: Period of Significance: 


Yes No


Yes No


Yes No


Yes No


Yes No


Yes No


Yes No


Yes No


Contributor Non-Contributor


  PROJECT INFORMATION:


Planner: Address:


Jørgen G. Cleemann 38 Wilder Street


Block/Lot: Cross Streets:


6746/020 Carrie & Arlington Streets


CEQA Category: Art. 10/11: BPA/Case No.:


B N/A 2018-012107ENV


  PURPOSE OF REVIEW:   PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


CEQA Article 10/11 Preliminary/PIC Alteration Demo/New Construction


DATE OF PLANS UNDER REVIEW: 1/29/2019







   Complies with the Secretary’s Standards/Art 10/Art 11:


   CEQA Material Impairment to the individual historic resource:


   CEQA Material Impairment to the historic district:


   Requires Design Revisions:


   Defer to Residential Design Team:


Yes No N/A


Yes No


Yes No


Yes No


Yes No


PRESERVATION TEAM COMMENTS:


According to the Supplemental Information for Historic Resource Determination (dated 
11/16/18) prepared by the applicant and information accessed by the Planning 
Department, the subject property at 38 Wilder Street contains a one-story over-garage, 
wood frame, stucco- and wood-clad, flat-roof, single family residence located in the Glen 
Park neighborhood.  Constructed in 1954 by Frank L. Callero, the first story of the subject 
building features a paneled garage and an angled stair.  The second story features the 
main entry and a partially framed projecting bay over the garage.  Near the roofline, the 
top of the second story is accented by a strip of vertical wood siding.  Significant recorded 
exterior alterations include the construction of a deck in the rear yard (2004) and the 
insertion of a new garage door and front windows (2010).  The property was surveyed but 
not evaluated for significance in the 2010 Glen Park Historic Resources Survey. 
 
Staff finds that the subject building is not eligible for individual listing in the California 
Register of Historical Resources under any Criterion.  The subject building was constructed 
in 1954 after much of the area had already been built out, and thus cannot be associated 
with the development of the neighborhood or any other historic events to justify a finding 
of eligibility under Criterion 1.  The building was owned and occupied by members of the 
extended Bregante family for the first 55 years of its existence.  None of the owners or 
occupants appears to be sufficiently important to history to support a finding of eligibility 
under Criterion 2.  The subject building is designed in a restrained Midcentury Modern 
style, but is not a significant example of that style and does not possess high artistic values. 
Frank L. Callero is not recognized as a master builder.  Therefore the subject building is not 
eligible under Criterion 3.  The subject building does not embody a rare construction type 
and therefore is not eligible under Criterion 4 as it applies to buildings and structures (the 
potential archeological significance of the site is not evaluated in this report). 
 
The area surrounding the subject building contains a wide variety of different buildings 
that do not cohere visually or thematically into a historic district.  The subject building is 
located in the middle of a small Mediterranean Revival cluster developed in the 1930s, 
while elsewhere on the street are buildings constructed earlier in the 20th century, and 
across the street is a concrete structure associated with the nearby Glen Park BART station.  
 
Therefore the subject building is not eligible for listing in the CRHR either individually or as 
a contributor to an historic district.      


  Signature of a Senior Preservation Planner / Preservation Coordinator: Date:


Allison K. Vanderslice Digitally signed by Allison K. Vanderslice 
Date: 2019.03.18 17:57:16 -07'00'







38 Wilder Street 
2018-012107ENV 


Preservation Team Review Form 
March 18, 2019 


 


 
Figure 1.  38 Wilder Street.  Screenshot of 2014 Google Streetview. 








CEQA Categorical Exemption Determination


PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION


Project Address


328 CUMBERLAND ST


Block/Lot(s)


Project description for Planning Department approval.


Permit No.


Addition/ 


Alteration


Demolition (requires HRE for 


Category B Building)


New 


Construction


Add new pent-room (approx. 360 SF) on top of 3-story single family home. The proposed vertical addition is set 


back 15 feet from the primary facade to diminish its presence on the block-face and minimize shade/shadow to 


adjacent buildings.Horizontal and seismic work previously approved, and exempt per BPA 201708013585 and 


2017-010010PRJ


Case No.


2018-015932ENV


3601047


201811206369


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


Per PTR form signed on 4/1/2019


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


Preservation Planner Signature: Stephanie Cisneros


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


Stephanie Cisneros


04/03/2019


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


2018-015932PRJ


Building Permit


3601/047


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







Preservation Team Meeting Date: Date of Form Completion 3/22/2019


PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW FORM


  PROJECT ISSUES:


 Is the subject Property an eligible historic resource? 


 If so, are the proposed changes a significant impact?


 Additional Notes:  


Submitted: Historic Resource Evaluation Part One (Prepared by Tim Kelley Consulting, 
November 2018)  
 


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


Elizabeth Munyan 328 Cumberland Street


Block/Lot: Cross Streets:


3601/038 Noe Street and Sanchez Street


CEQA Category: Art. 10/11: BPA/Case No.:


B n/a 2018-015932ENV


  PURPOSE OF REVIEW:   PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


CEQA Article 10/11 Preliminary/PIC Alteration Demo/New Construction


DATE OF PLANS UNDER REVIEW: N/A







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


According to the Historic Resource Evaluation prepared by Tim Kelley Consulting 
(November 2018) and information found in Planning Department Files, the subject 
property contains a one-story-over-basement wood-frame single-family residence clad in 
stucco and capped with a flat roof. The subject property was constructed in 1928 by Henry 
Lamothe, a local builder. Lamothe only constructed three additional properties in the city. 
The subject property was first owned by Christian Anderson, a salesman. In 1947, the 
subject property was then sold to Yvonne M. Scheper, a stenographer, and it remained in 
the family trust until 2005. Permit records show that the property has undergone routine 
maintenance over the years, but no major alterations have taken place. The most 
significant alteration was the construction of a wood deck and adding asbestos siding in 
1969.  
 
No known historic events took place at this property (Criterion 1). None of the owners or 
occupants have been identified as important to history (Criterion 2). The subject property 
is a common example of a Marina Style residence that is ubiquitous in San Francisco and is 
found throughout the City. Therefore, the subject property is not architecturally distinct 
that it would qualify individually for listing in the California Register under Criterion 3 
(Architecture). Based upon a review of information in the Department records, the subject 
building is not significant under Criterion 4 since the significance criterion typically applies 
to rare construction types when involving the built environment. The subject building is 
not an example of a rare construction type. Assessment of archaeological sensitivity is 
undertaken through the Department’s Preliminary Archaeological Review process and is 
outside the scope of this review.  
 
The subject property is not located within the boundaries of any identified historic district. 
The properties on the subject block  were constructed between 1907 and 1941, and 
express a variety of styles, scale and massing. Many of the buildings on the subject block 
have been significantly altered since their initial construction.  The subject block does not 
appear to be a part of a cohesive development pattern, nor has a significant concentration 
of historically or aesthetically unified buildings.  
 
Therefore, Department preservation staff has determined that the subject property is not 
eligible for listing on the California Register under any criteria individually or as a part of a 
historic district.


  Signature of a Senior Preservation Planner / Preservation Coordinator: Date:


Allison K. Vanderslice Digitally signed by Allison K. Vanderslice 
Date: 2019.04.01 16:08:06 -07'00'
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CEQA Categorical Exemption Determination


PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION


Project Address


4 - 14 WINDSOR PL


Block/Lot(s)


Project description for Planning Department approval.


Permit No.


Addition/ 


Alteration


Demolition (requires HRE for 


Category B Building)


New 


Construction


FACADE: REPLACE CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM W/OPERABLE GLASS DOORS W/GUARDARAILS. APPLY 


NEW CLADDING SYSTEM & NEW DECORATIVE FEATURES. ROOF: REMOVE (E) STAIR TO ROOF 


W/LADDER AND HATCH


Case No.


2018-015666ENV


0114020


201811095545


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


03/25/2019


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


04/02/2019


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


2018-015666PRJ


Building Permit


0114/020


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







Preservation Team Meeting Date: Date of Form Completion 3/25/2019


PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW FORM


  PROJECT ISSUES:


 Is the subject Property an eligible historic resource? 


 If so, are the proposed changes a significant impact?


 Additional Notes:  


Submitted:  Supplemental Information for Historic Resource Determination (undated) 
prepared by the project applicant.


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


Jørgen G. Cleemann 4-14 Windsor Place


Block/Lot: Cross Streets:


0114/020 Green Street


CEQA Category: Art. 10/11: BPA/Case No.:


B N/A 2018-015666ENV


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


According to the Supplemental Information for Historic Resource Determination (undated) 
and information accessed by the Planning Department, the subject property at 4-14 
Windsor Place contains three buildings on Windsor Place, a narrow pedestrian alley that 
branches off Green Street in the North Beach neighborhood.  The three two-story 
buildings  (4-6, 8-10, and 12-14 Windsor Pl.) are connected by exterior stairs and are similar 
in design, with stucco-clad bases, vertical wood siding on the upper stories, aluminum 
windows, and projecting eaves at the roof.  The most visible facade--on 4-6 Windsor Pl., 
facing Green Street--includes metal mullions that run from the base to the roof eaves.  
Although the Assessor notes a construction date of 1906, the buildings' current 
appearance and Midcentury Modern style stem from renovations that occurred following a 
fire in the 1960s.  Another fire in 1991 required the replacement of siding. 
 
Preservation staff has determined that the subject buildings are not eligible for individual 
listing in the California Register of Historical Resources under Criterion 1, 2, or 3.  The 
subject buildings do not retain sufficient integrity from their original design to be 
associated with post-1906 reconstruction, and the surrounding area had already been 
entirely built out by the time of the extensive alterations in the mid 1960s that resulted in 
their current appearance.  Therefore the subject buildings are not associated with the 
development of the neighborhood or any other historical events that would support a 
finding of individual eligibility under Criterion 1.  None of the owners or occupants is 
sufficiently important to history to justify a finding of individual eligibility under Criterion 
2.  The subject buildings represent an unremarkable example of Midcentury Modern 
design with no known architect or builder and are not individually eligible under Criterion 
3.  Nor does the group of three buildings qualify as a significant collection of Midcentury 
Modern development. The subject buildings do not appear individually eligible under 
Criterion 4 as it applies to buildings and structures (the potential archeological significance 
of the site is not evaluated in this document).    
 
The area surrounding the subject buildings exhibits a variety of different architectural 
styles, subsequent alterations, and construction dates, and does not cohere visually or 
thematically into a historic district.  
 
Therefore the subject buildings are not eligible for listing in the CRHR either individually or 
as a contributors to a historic district.      


  Signature of a Senior Preservation Planner / Preservation Coordinator: Date:


Allison K. Vanderslice Digitally signed by Allison K. Vanderslice 
Date: 2019.04.01 16:25:53 -07'00'
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March 25, 2019 


 


 
Figure 1.  4-14 Windsor Place.  Screenshot of 2015 Google Streetview. 








CEQA Categorical Exemption Determination


PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION


Project Address


3719 22ND ST


Block/Lot(s)


Project description for Planning Department approval.


Permit No.


Addition/ 


Alteration


Demolition (requires HRE for 


Category B Building)


New 


Construction


The project proposes to raise a portion of the existing structure to create a new garage, entry door, ramp and 


curb cut - the existing first and second stories and related, existing exterior and interior walls, floors and ceilings 


will be lifted vertically. Within the buildable footprint, horizontal additions are proposed at the rear of the structure 


at the 1st, 2nd, and 3rd stories. A new basement level will be added at the rear half of the buildable footprint on 


this downsloping lot. A full fire-sprinkler system to be under separate permit.The project proposes to raise a 


portion of the existing structure to create a new garage, entry door, ramp and curb cut - the existing first and 


second stories and related, existing exterior and interior walls, floors and ceilings will be lifted vertically. Within 


the buildable footprint, horizontal additions are proposed at the rear of the structure at the 1st, 2nd, and 3rd 


stories. A new basement level will be added at the rear half of the buildable footprint on this downsloping lot. A 


full fire-sprinkler system to be under separate permit.


Case No.


2018-014668ENV


3626038


201810233961


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


Archeo review, no effect 1/7/2019







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


2018-014668PRJ


Building Permit


3626/038


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







Preservation Team Meeting Date: Date of Form Completion 3/11/2019


PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW FORM


  PROJECT ISSUES:


 Is the subject Property an eligible historic resource? 


 If so, are the proposed changes a significant impact?


 Additional Notes:  


Submitted:  Historic Resources Development, Part 1, prepared by Tim Kelley Consulting, 
LLC (dated August 2018) 
 
Proposal:   Lift building to insert garage, horizontal additions at rear, facade alterations.  


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


1885-1915


Contributor Non-Contributor


  PROJECT INFORMATION:


Planner: Address:


Jørgen G. Cleemann 3719 22nd Street


Block/Lot: Cross Streets:


3626/038 Noe & Sanchez Streets


CEQA Category: Art. 10/11: BPA/Case No.:


A N/A 2018-014668ENV


  PURPOSE OF REVIEW:   PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


CEQA Article 10/11 Preliminary/PIC Alteration Demo/New Construction


DATE OF PLANS UNDER REVIEW: 10/13/2018







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


According to the Historic Resources Evaluation, Part 1 (HRE), prepared by Tim Kelley 
Consulting (dated August 2018) and information accessed by the Planning Department, 
the subject building at 3719 22nd Street is a two-story, wood-frame, wood-clad, flat-front, 
flat-roof single family residence located in the Noe Valley neighborhood.  The subject 
building is also located in the Noe & Alvarado Streets Historic District, which was identified 
as eligible for the California Register of Historical Resources (CRHR) in a 2016 Historic 
Resource Evaluation Response (HRER, 2015-015050ENV).   
 
Constructed in 1907 to the design of architect Charles F. Martin, the subject building's first 
floor features an arched entry on the right (west) side and a slightly projecting two-
window bay in the center.  The second story contains two two-window sets.  The entry, 
first-story bay, and two second-story window sets are covered with projecting hoods clad 
in asphalt shingles.  A larger bracketed hood spans the width of the building over the 
second-story windows.  Significant recorded exterior alterations include the addition of 
asbestos siding (1966, 68) and rear-yard additions (2003).  Unrecorded alterations include 
the addition of projecting hoods over the entry, windows, and parapet on the front facade 
(likely c.1966). 
 
Planning staff concurs with the HRE's conclusion that the subject building is not 
individually eligible for the CRHR under Criterion 1, 2, or 3.  Constructed at a time when the 
surrounding area was being rapidly developed, the subject building does not have a 
specific or notable association with this or any other historic events to justify a finding of 
individual eligibility under Criterion 1.  None of the owners or occupants was sufficiently 
important to historic to support a finding of individual eligibility under Criterion 2.  The 
subject building has been extensively altered and does not clearly express any one style or 
type.  Additionally, Charles Martin is not a recognized master architect.  Therefore, the 
subject building is not individually eligible under Criterion 3.  Planning staff also finds that 
the subject building does not embody a rare construction type and therefore is not 
individually eligible for the CRHR under Criterion 4 as it applies to buildings and structures 
(the potential archeological significance of the site is not addressed in this document).   
 
(continued)


  Signature of a Senior Preservation Planner / Preservation Coordinator: Date:


Allison K. Vanderslice Digitally signed by Allison K. Vanderslice 
Date: 2019.03.15 11:53:22 -07'00'







3719 22nd Street 
2018-014668ENV 


Preservation Team Review Form 
March 11, 2019 


 


(continued) 


Planning staff concurs with the HRE's conclusion that the subject building does not contribute to 
significance of the CRHR-eligible historic district in which it is located.  According to the 2016 
HRER, the Noe & Alvarado Streets Historic District is eligible for the CRHR under Criterion 1 as 
“an intact collection of houses dating to Noe Valley’s boom as an early residential streetcar 
suburb of San Francisco” and under Criterion 3 as “an excellent collection of residential buildings 
constructed in a variety of Victorian styles.”1  The period of significance is 1878-1915.2  In its 
original condition, the subject building may have contributed to the district’s significance, 
although making such a finding would have required amending the list of character-defining 
features so that district contributors were not restricted only to buildings with front-facing gable 
roofs.  However, the c.1966 alterations that resulted in the addition of multiple bracketed hoods 
on the building’s primary façade have impacted the building’s integrity such that it can no longer 
be clearly identified with the historic event or styles of architecture for which the district is 
significant.  Thus, the subject building does not contribute to the significance of the district in 
which it is located. 


Finally, Planning staff finds that the proposed project is compatible with the Noe & Alvarado 
Streets Historic District and thus will not result in an impact to historic resources.  Although the 
subject building will be taller after it is lifted and a garage is inserted at the basement level, it 
will still be compatible with the overall massing, size, and scale of the historic district.  
Furthermore, replacing the non-historic bracketed hoods from the front façade with new wood 
trim and a new cornice will result in an appearance that is consistent with the appearance of 
similarly aged buildings throughout the city and compatible with the architectural character of 
the district contributors. 


Therefore, the proposed project conforms to the Standards and will not result in an impact to 
historic resources. 


  


                                                        
1 Historic Resource Evaluation Response for 959 Noe Street, 2015-015050ENV, 11 May 2016, 4.   
2 The HRE mistakenly states that the district’s period of significance is 1885-1906.  Based on this, the HRE 
lists the fact that the subject building’s 1907 construction date falls outside of this period of significance 
as one of the reasons that the building does not contribute to the district’s historic significance.  Although 
this assertion is not valid, staff concurs with the HRE’s remaining rationale as well as its conclusion that 
the subject building is a non-contributor.   







 
Figure 1.  3719 22nd Street.  Screenshot of 2008 Google Streetview. 








CEQA Categorical Exemption Determination


PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION


Project Address


4449 25TH ST


Block/Lot(s)


Project description for Planning Department approval.


Permit No.


Addition/ 


Alteration


Demolition (requires HRE for 


Category B Building)


New 


Construction


Horizontal & vertical addition. Renovation of (e) 2-story sfh includes: addition of 3rd flr, rear expansion & interior 


remodel. Proposed project includes (4) bed, (4.5) bath, (1)playroom, (1) car stacker for (2) cars. Proposed 


building would create an approximately 4,285 square foot building at a height of approximately 37 feet.


Case No.


2018-017173ENV


6544009A


201811307147


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


Archeo review complete, no effects. 


Preliminary Geotechnical report prepared by H. Allen Gruen 9/8/2018. Updated geotechnical memo prepared 


3/25/2019







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


03/12/2019


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


2018-017173PRJ


Building Permit


6544/009A


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







Preservation Team Meeting Date: Date of Form Completion 3/12/2019


PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW FORM


  PROJECT ISSUES:


 Is the subject Property an eligible historic resource? 


 If so, are the proposed changes a significant impact?


 Additional Notes:  


Submitted:  Historic Resource Evaluation, Part 1 (dated September 2018), prepared by 
Tim Kelley Consulting, LLC. 


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


Jørgen G. Cleemann 4449 25th Street


Block/Lot: Cross Streets:


6544/009A Homestead & Douglass Streets


CEQA Category: Art. 10/11: BPA/Case No.:


B N/A 2018-017173ENV


  PURPOSE OF REVIEW:   PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


CEQA Article 10/11 Preliminary/PIC Alteration Demo/New Construction


DATE OF PLANS UNDER REVIEW: 11/30/2018







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


According to the Historic Resource Evaluation, Part 1 (dated September 2018), and 
information accessed by the Planning Department, the subject property at 4449 25th 
Street contains a one-story over-basement, wood-frame, flat-roof, single family residence 
clad in aluminum and permastone siding and located in the Noe Valley neighborhood.  
Constructed in 1925 by Oscar A. Lawrence, the first story of the subject building's primary 
facade features a paneled garage door, a tradesman's door, and an angled stair clad in 
permastone.  The second story features an enclosed landing and an angled window bay.  
The facade terminates in a stepped parapet.  Significant recorded exterior alterations 
include window replacement (1967) and the installation of aluminum and permastone 
siding (1969).  
 
Staff finds that the subject building is not eligible for individual listing in the California 
Register of Historical Resources under any Criterion.  The subject building was constructed 
in 1925 after much of the area had already been built out, and thus cannot be associated 
with the development of the neighborhood or any other historic events to justify a finding 
of eligibility under Criterion 1.  None of the owners or occupants appears to be sufficiently 
important to history to justify a finding of eligibility under Criterion 2.  The subject building 
has been extensively altered, no longer retains the integrity to qualify as a significant 
example of any style or type, and does not possess high artistic values.  Oscar A. Lawrence 
is not recognized as a master builder.  Therefore the subject building is not eligible under 
Criterion 3.  The subject building does not embody a rare construction type and therefore 
is not eligible under Criterion 4 as it applies to buildings and structures (the potential 
archeological significance of the site is not evaluated in this report). 
 
The area surrounding the subject building contains a wide variety of different building 
styles and types that do not cohere visually or thematically into a historic district.   
 
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
Date: 2019.03.15 15:50:39 -07'00'







4449 25th Street 
2018-017173ENV 


Preservation Team Review Form 
March 12, 2019 


 


 
Figure 1.  4449 25th Street.  Screenshot of 2016 Google Streetview. 







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
Subject: FW: Spring 2019 Pictorial / Face Sheet
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 11:56:44 AM
Attachments: SFPlanning_Spring2019_Pictorial.pdf

FYI
 
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
 

From: SooHoo, Candace (CPC) 
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 4:35 PM
To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE <CPC.CityPlanningEveryone@sfgov.org>
Subject: Spring 2019 Pictorial / Face Sheet
 
Hi all –
 
The updated staff pictorial / face sheet is now available.
 
For future reference, you can download the pictorial from the Plan-Net Portal’s homepage.
 
Thanks,
Candace

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
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES BRIDGE TO EXCELLENCE SCHOLARS

PROGRAM
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 11:52:09 AM
Attachments: 4.5.19 Bridge to Excellence.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 11:36 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES BRIDGE TO EXCELLENCE
SCHOLARS PROGRAM
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, April 5, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES BRIDGE TO

EXCELLENCE SCHOLARS PROGRAM
Mayor Breed’s Bridge to Excellence Scholars Program will provide scholarship awards to

graduating high school seniors from low-income backgrounds to overcome financial barriers
in attending college

 
San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London Breed announced her Bridge to Excellence
Scholars Program, which will provide scholarships to highly-motivated graduating high school
seniors from low-income and under-resourced communities in order to help overcome
financial barriers they face to attend college.
 
The Bridge to Excellence Scholars Program will award up to two students from each of San
Francisco’s 18 public high schools with $2,500 each in scholarship awards. This will be the
largest scholarship program run by the Mayor’s Office since it began in 2011. Funding for the
scholarship comes from the generous sponsorship of business and philanthropic partners.
 
“Having grown up in poverty I understand firsthand the life-changing impact that higher

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


graduating high school seniors from low-income backgrounds to overcome financial barriers in 
attending college 


 
San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London Breed announced her Bridge to Excellence 
Scholars Program, which will provide scholarships to highly-motivated graduating high school 
seniors from low-income and under-resourced communities in order to help overcome financial 
barriers they face to attend college. 
 
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
education can provide. I would not be serving as the Mayor of San Francisco were it not for the 
doors that my education opened for me,” said Mayor Breed. “I look forward to seeing what these 
students will accomplish, and all that they will one day give back to our city.” 
 
To be eligible for the scholarship, applicants must be a San Francisco Unified School District  
High School Senior graduating in Spring 2019 with a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.20. 
Applicants must demonstrate a significant financial need and be the first in their family to attend 
a four-year college. The application window will be open until Monday, April 29, 2019. The 
Mayor’s Office will review all qualified candidates and notify recipients by the end of May. 
 
Applicants can find more information and apply at https://sfmayor.org/priorities/education.  


 
 


### 
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education can provide. I would not be serving as the Mayor of San Francisco were it not for
the doors that my education opened for me,” said Mayor Breed. “I look forward to seeing what
these students will accomplish, and all that they will one day give back to our city.”
 
To be eligible for the scholarship, applicants must be a San Francisco Unified School District
High School Senior graduating in Spring 2019 with a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.20.
Applicants must demonstrate a significant financial need and be the first in their family to
attend a four-year college. The application window will be open until Monday, April 29, 2019.
The Mayor’s Office will review all qualified candidates and notify recipients by the end of
May.
 
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
Subject: FW: Mayor"s Office staffing changes
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 11:50:43 AM
Attachments: Template.xlsx

 
 
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
 

From: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR) 
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 10:15 AM
Cc: Peacock, Rebecca (MYR) <rebecca.peacock@sfgov.org>; Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR)
<kanishka.cheng@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Mayor's Office staffing changes
 
PLEASE DISTRIBUTE TO COMMISSIONERS

Good morning Commission Secretaries-
 
I wanted to make sure that you were aware of the staffing changes in the Mayor’s office. As
described below, Kanishka Karunaratne Cheng will be taking over as Commission Liaison and I will be
moving on to a new role as public safety and criminal justice advisor.  
 
It has been a great pleasure working with you all and I am sure we will have opportunities to work
together in the near future.
 
One matter of business before my duties in this role have officially ended – This week marks the
beginning of the new fiscal quarter, please send quarterly attendance reports directly to Kanishka
AND Rebecca (both copied). The Mayor is very much interested in commissioner attendance so
please do not delay in sending if possible. I am attaching a template, should you choose to use it.
 
 
Regards,
 
Mawuli Tugbenyoh 杜 本 樂
Office of Mayor London N. Breed
415.554.6298 | mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org
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Name of Commission FY2018-2019

		COMMISSION NAME																																												Annual Present		Annual Abscent

				7/1/18		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		End  1st Q  FY 2018-2019   		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		End  2nd Q  FY 2018-2019		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		End  3rd Q  FY 2018-2019		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		End of 4th Q FY 2018-2019

				Example: District 3 Meeting

		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Notified Absence

		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Un-Notified Absence

		Commissioners Present		8

		Notified Abscences		1

		Un-notified Absences		1

				Terms to use for attendance: Present, Notified Absence, Unnotified Absence, Tardy, Left Early

				Please note in row three the special nature of any meetings (i.e. Retreat, District Meeting, if a meeting is cancelled due to lack of quorum, etc.) 









&11HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
MEETING DATES FY 2012-2013	




 Committee X

		COMMISSION COMMITTEE NAME		Equity Advisory Committee  Mtg. Dates FY 2018-2019																																Present		Absent



				Mtg Date		Mtg Date				Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date				Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date				Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date



		Commissioner Name						End of 1st Q FY 2014-2015								End of 2nd Q FY 2014-2015										End of 3rd Q FY 2014-2015 								End of 4th Q FY 2014-2015 

		Commissioner Name

		Commissioner Name

		Commissioners Present

		Notified
Absences























 
 

From: Elsbernd, Sean (MYR)
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 2:55 PM
To: MYR-ALL Department Heads
Cc: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR); Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR); Kittler, Sophia (MYR); Power, Andres
(MYR); Bruss, Andrea (MYR); Kirkpatrick, Kelly (MYR); MYR-All Department Head Assistant
Subject: Mayor's Office staffing changes
 
Department Heads,
 
Good afternoon.  I would like all of you to be aware of the following staffing changes in the Mayor’s
Office effective today.  Please inform your staff of these changes.
 
Sophia Kittler will now be Mayor Breed’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors.  Please direct all non-
Budget Board related questions/issues/concerns to her.  Budget issues will continue to run through
Kelly Kirkpatrick and her team, although Sophia will be working with Kelly throughout the budget
season.  You can reach Sophia by phone at (415) 554-6153.
 
Kanishka Cheng will move on from her service as Board Liaison and now be responsible for
monitoring and serving as a liaison to all City Commissions, and will be responsible for all
nominations/confirmations of commissioners.  For those of you with Commissions, please direct
your Commission related questions/issues/concerns to her.  She can be reached by phone at (415)
554-6696.
 
Finally, Mawuli Tugbenyoh will be taking over a new position for the Mayor, identified by her as a
need in our current structure, as her policy advisor on public safety.  Mawuli will coordinate the
Mayor’s policy positions on all things public safety, criminal justice, and violence prevention, and be
available to the Mayor on other issues on an as-needed basis.  Mawuli can be reached at (415) 554-
6298.
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (415) 554-6650.
 
Thank you for all that you do for the City,
Sean
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** NEARLY 70 PERCENT OF SAN FRANCISCO VOTERS SUPPORT CITY PROVIDING

POWER FOR RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2019 10:32:06 AM
Attachments: 4.4.19 Public Power Support.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** NEARLY 70 PERCENT OF SAN FRANCISCO VOTERS SUPPORT CITY
PROVIDING POWER FOR RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 4, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
NEARLY 70 PERCENT OF SAN FRANCISCO VOTERS

SUPPORT CITY PROVIDING POWER FOR RESIDENTS AND
BUSINESSES

New poll shows 68 percent of respondents in favor of San Francisco favor building on success
of CleanPowerSF program to provide power to the City

 
San Francisco, CA — Nearly 70 percent of respondents support San Francisco providing
power to City residents and businesses, according to a new survey carried out by a third-party
polling firm.
 
Following an announcement in January that PG&E would seek bankruptcy protection, Mayor
Breed, City Attorney Dennis Herrera, and other City leaders have been exploring ways to
potentially acquire PG&E infrastructure. Mayor Breed directed the San Francisco Public
Utilities Commission (SFPUC) to conduct a feasibility study on the near and long-term
impacts of PG&E’s bankruptcy, and to identify all possible options to ensure continuity for
San Francisco power customers, including the potential acquisition of the company’s assets.
The initial findings from the feasibility study will be released later this month.
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
New poll shows 68 percent of respondents in favor of San Francisco favor building on success of 


CleanPowerSF program to provide power to the City 


 


San Francisco, CA — Nearly 70 percent of respondents support San Francisco providing power 


to City residents and businesses, according to a new survey carried out by a third-party polling 


firm. 


 


Following an announcement in January that PG&E would seek bankruptcy protection, Mayor 


Breed, City Attorney Dennis Herrera, and other City leaders have been exploring ways to 


potentially acquire PG&E infrastructure. Mayor Breed directed the San Francisco Public Utilities 


Commission (SFPUC) to conduct a feasibility study on the near and long-term impacts of 


PG&E’s bankruptcy, and to identify all possible options to ensure continuity for San Francisco 


power customers, including the potential acquisition of the company’s assets. The initial findings 


from the feasibility study will be released later this month. 


 


Of the 435 residents queried in the poll, 68 percent were in favor of the SFPUC delivering public 


power to the City, citing more affordable rates, increased accountability and better service as 


reasons for their support. Many residents noted SFPUC’s 100-year history of reliably delivering 


greenhouse gas-free hydroelectricity from the Hetch Hetchy Reservoir as an additional reason for 


their backing of the plan. 


 


“These results show that San Franciscans believe we can reliably provide power for our residents 


and businesses. The City has consistently demonstrated the ability to provide affordable water, 


power, and sewer services, and with PG&E’s bankruptcy we may have an opportunity to better 


secure San Francisco’s energy future,” said Mayor Breed. “The success of our CleanPowerSF 


program has laid the groundwork for potentially acquiring assets from PG&E, and we are 


exploring that option.” 


 


The poll was conducted by Goodwin Simon Strategic Research, an opinion research firm. The 


respondents were all registered San Francisco voters who were contacted via landline, cell phone 


and text messages. The survey was conducted in English, Cantonese and Spanish. 


 


The objective of the poll was to gather feedback on public power options for San Francisco 


residents, and to move forward strategically with plans based on the priorities of the respondents. 


In the poll, affordability, cleaner energy and safety were listed as the three most important 
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considerations—objectives that the SFPUC will prioritize when making recommendations to the 


Mayor and Board of Supervisors regarding acquisition and other options.  


 


“PG&E has been putting profits before public safety for years. Their track record is clear, from 


transformers blowing up in San Francisco to the deadly explosion in San Bruno to the utter 


devastation of the Northern California wildfires,” said City Attorney Dennis Herrera. “We have a 


duty to San Francisco residents to thoroughly explore whether the City can provide power that is 


cheaper, cleaner and safer. That’s exactly what we’re doing.” 


 


After hearing arguments both supporting and opposing the plan, 68 percent of the respondents 


were in favor of SFPUC acquiring the assets, accounting for the final tally of the poll. 


 


“The poll results clearly show that the majority of San Franciscans are ready to embrace public 


power,” said Supervisor Aaron Peskin, who sponsored last year's Proposition A: Clean, Safe & 


Affordable Energy Act. “What began with overwhelming support for Prop A last year -- which 


enabled the City to begin local build-out of our own clean energy infrastructure -- has expanded 


to widespread support for the acquisition and operation of PG&E’s existing utilities by and for 


the public. San Franciscans support clean, green and affordable energy and they trust the City to 


do it.” 


 


“We have a proven track record of delivering power to this City for more than 100 years,” said 


SFPUC General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “If our City leaders and our residents want us to 


move in the direction of acquiring electric infrastructure, we have confidence in our ability to 


deliver public power to San Francisco.” 


 


SFPUC is currently carrying out its largest and last major enrollment of CleanPowerSF, the 


City’s community choice energy program. By the end of April, more than 360,000 customers 


will be enrolled in the program, which offers cleaner energy options at rates that are below the 


costs of PG&E. Combined with the hydroelectricity provided by the Hetch Hetchy regional 


system—which powers Muni vehicles, City Hall and Zuckerberg San Francisco General 


Hospital, among others—SFPUC will meet 80 percent of the electricity demand in the City, 


following the complete rollout of CleanPowerSF. 


 


### 







 
Of the 435 residents queried in the poll, 68 percent were in favor of the SFPUC delivering
public power to the City, citing more affordable rates, increased accountability and better
service as reasons for their support. Many residents noted SFPUC’s 100-year history of
reliably delivering greenhouse gas-free hydroelectricity from the Hetch Hetchy Reservoir as
an additional reason for their backing of the plan.
 
“These results show that San Franciscans believe we can reliably provide power for our
residents and businesses. The City has consistently demonstrated the ability to provide
affordable water, power, and sewer services, and with PG&E’s bankruptcy we may have an
opportunity to better secure San Francisco’s energy future,” said Mayor Breed. “The success
of our CleanPowerSF program has laid the groundwork for potentially acquiring assets from
PG&E, and we are exploring that option.”
 
The poll was conducted by Goodwin Simon Strategic Research, an opinion research firm. The
respondents were all registered San Francisco voters who were contacted via landline, cell
phone and text messages. The survey was conducted in English, Cantonese and Spanish.
 
The objective of the poll was to gather feedback on public power options for San Francisco
residents, and to move forward strategically with plans based on the priorities of the
respondents. In the poll, affordability, cleaner energy and safety were listed as the three most
important considerations—objectives that the SFPUC will prioritize when making
recommendations to the Mayor and Board of Supervisors regarding acquisition and other
options.
 
“PG&E has been putting profits before public safety for years. Their track record is clear,
from transformers blowing up in San Francisco to the deadly explosion in San Bruno to the
utter devastation of the Northern California wildfires,” said City Attorney Dennis Herrera.
“We have a duty to San Francisco residents to thoroughly explore whether the City can
provide power that is cheaper, cleaner and safer. That’s exactly what we’re doing.”
 
After hearing arguments both supporting and opposing the plan, 68 percent of the respondents
were in favor of SFPUC acquiring the assets, accounting for the final tally of the poll.
 
“The poll results clearly show that the majority of San Franciscans are ready to embrace
public power,” said Supervisor Aaron Peskin, who sponsored last year's Proposition A: Clean,
Safe & Affordable Energy Act. “What began with overwhelming support for Prop A last year
-- which enabled the City to begin local build-out of our own clean energy infrastructure -- has
expanded to widespread support for the acquisition and operation of PG&E’s existing utilities
by and for the public. San Franciscans support clean, green and affordable energy and they
trust the City to do it.”
 
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
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